
Lake Transit Authority 
Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director 

 Administration Operations 
 525 South Main Street, Ste. G P.O. Box 698 

  Ukiah, CA 95482 Lower Lake, CA 95457 
  (707) 263-7868 (707) 994-3384 
 www.laketransit.org 
  

DATE:  August 14, 2024  

TIME: 9:30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Lake Area Planning Council Meeting Adjourns) 

PLACE: Lakeport City Council Chambers 
 225 Park Street 
 Lakeport, California 
 
 Audioconference 

  Dial-in number: 1 (669) 900-6833 / Meeting ID: 856 5295 5718# Passcode: 292829 

*Zoom link provided to the public by request.  
Public comments will be accepted in person and through teleconference during the 

meeting on any agenda item when public comment is invited by the Chair. 
 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call 

PUBLIC EXPRESSION  

3. Public input on any unmet transit need or any other item within the jurisdiction of this agency, but 
which is not otherwise on the agenda 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

4. Approval of Minutes of the June 12, 2024 Meeting 
Review and proposed approval 

5. Approval of Minutes of the June 24, 2024 Special Meeting 
Review and proposed approval 

REGULAR CALENDAR 

6. Resolution No. 2024-25-01 Approving the Project List for FY 2024/25 California State of Good Repair 
Program 
Review and proposed approval 

7. Annual Report (to be distributed under separate cover) 
Review and proposed approval 

REPORTS 

8. LTA Program Manager’s Report  
9. Paratransit Services’ Report  
10. Lake Links Update 
11. Announcements 
 

ADJOURN 
 
PUBLIC EXPRESSION 
Any member of the public may speak on any agenda item when recognized by the Chair for a time period, not to exceed 
3 minutes per person and not more than 10 minutes per subject, prior to the Public Agency taking action on that agenda 
item.  
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) REQUESTS  

http://www.laketransit.org/


 
Lake Transit Authority Agenda – August 14, 2024 
Page Two  
 

To request disability-related modifications or accommodations for accessible locations or meeting materials in 
alternative formats (as allowed under Section 12132 of the ADA) please contact the Lake Transit Authority 
Administrative office at (707) 263-7868, at least 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  
The Brown Act, Section 54954.2, states that the Board may take action on off-agenda items when: 
a) a majority vote determines that an “emergency situation” exists as defined in Section 54956.5, or 
b) a two-thirds vote of the body, or a unanimous vote of those present, determines that there is a need to take 

immediate action and the need for action arose after the agenda was legally posted, or 
c) the item was continued from a prior, legally posted meeting not more than five calendar days before this meeting. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
If agendized, Lake Transit Authority may adjourn to a closed session to consider litigation or personnel matters (i.e., 
contractor agreements). Discussion of litigation or pending litigation may be held in closed session by authority of Govt. 
Code Section 54956.9; discussion of personnel matters by authority of Govt. Code Section 54957. 
 
POSTED:  August 7, 2024 
 
 



 Lake Transit Authority  
Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director 

 Administration Operations 
 525 S. Main Street, Ste. G P.O. Box 698 

  Ukiah, CA 95482 Lower Lake, CA 95457 
 www.laketransit.org (707) 263-7868 (707) 994-3384 

Date: 8-14-24 Item: #4 
 

 
  

LAKE TRANSIT AUTHORITY  
MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 12, 2024 
 

Location: Lake Transit Authority 
9240 Highway 53, 

Lower Lake, California & Zoom 
 

Present 
Bruno Sabatier, Supervisor, County of Lake  

Michael Green (Alternate for Moke Simon), Supervisor, County of Lake 
Russ Cremer, City Council, City of Clearlake  

Stacey Mattina, City Council Member, City of Lakeport  
Russell Perdock, Council Member, City of Clearlake 

 
Absent 

Moke Simon, Supervisor, County of Lake 
Kenneth Parlet, Council Member, City of Lakeport 

 
Also Present 

Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director – Lake Transit Authority 
James Sookne, Program Manager – Lake Transit Authority 

Charlene Parker, Admin. Staff – Lake Transit Authority 
Jesus Rodriguez-Garcia, Admin Staff – Lake Transit Authority 

John Speka, Planning Staff – Lake APC 
Samuel Gaytan – Paratransit Services 

Laurie Fisher – Lake Links 
 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chair Mattina called the meeting to order at 11:06 a.m. 

2. Roll Call 

Charlene Parker called roll. Members present: Sabatier, Green (Alternate for Simon), Cremer, Mattina, 
Perdock 
 

PUBLIC EXPRESSION 

3. Public input on any unmet transit needs or any other item within the jurisdiction of this agency, but 
which is not otherwise on the agenda None 

http://www.laketransit.org/


  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

4. Approval of Minutes of the April 10, 2024, meeting (Draft) 
Director Cremer asked for a correction to his title within the minutes. 

 
Director Perdock made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar. The motion was seconded by Director 
Sabatier. Roll call: Ayes – Perdock, Green, Mattina, Sabatier, Cremer; Abstain – ; Absent – Parlet, Simon  
 

REGULAR CALENDAR 

5. Fiscal Year 2024/25 LTA Operations and Capital Budget 
James presented the FY 2024/25 LTA Operations and Capital Budget, highlighting a nearly $760,000 
potential operational deficit and $1.9 million in local funds reimbursed by federal COVID funds. The 
Board discussed options for utilizing these funds, including retaining them for future needs or 
negotiating a lower-cost contract with the operations contractor to address the budget deficit. Revenue 
projections, which were based on the current year’s revenues, were included in the budget. James 
stated that a minor adjustment needed to be made to the budget as presented to reduce the consulting 
costs with Mark Wall Associates by $1,403. The budget was based on initial proposals with a planned 
revision in August to reflect actual costs and address the projected deficit using a portion of the 
reimbursed local funds. The Executive Committee directed staff to negotiate lower costs and develop 
strategies for future service changes to ensure financial stability. 

 
Director Green made a motion to approve the FY 2024/25 LTA Operations and Capital Budget, as 
amended. The motion was seconded by Director Cremer and carried unanimously.  
 

6. 2023/24 Lake Transit Authority Third Quarter Report 
James presented the 2023/24 Third Quarter Report. Ridership for the third quarter saw a notable 
increase of 24% compared to the same period in the previous year. There was an increase in system 
productivity, measured by passengers per hour, of approximately 19%. The report noted that 
productivity decreased by 2.5% between the second and third quarters, which aligned with seasonal 
trends observed during the winter months. The total number of passengers for the system during the 
third quarter was just shy of 167,000. The cost per revenue hour saw a slight increase, rising from 
$90.47 to $92.89, which was attributed to higher contractor rates and a minor increase in total revenue 
hours. The report indicated improvements across nearly all routes except for Route 12, which had been 
suspended for almost the entire fiscal year. Dial-a-Ride experienced a continued decline in ridership, a 
trend observed over the past several years. Conversely, every fixed route reported an increase in 
passengers per hour, with increases ranging from 6.5% to 42.2%. Notably, Route 2, which had 
historically seen declining ridership, showed a positive turnaround, performing at the same level as 
before COVID. 
 
Director Sabatier made a motion to approve the Third Quarter report. The motion was seconded by 
Director Perdock and carried unanimously.  

 
7. Operations and Maintenance Agreement with Paratransit Services 

Lisa stated that LTA originally entered in an operations and maintenance agreement with Paratransit 
Services in May of 2017. The original agreement was for a period of just over 3 years, expiring on June 
30, 2020. The agreement allows for up to five one-year extensions, of which four have already been 
executed. LTA began negotiations with Paratransit Services in February 2024 for the fifth, and final, one-
year extension. The original proposal that Paratransit Services submitted at the end of April was an 
increase of approximately 16.9% over the current rates, which is more than what is allowed under the 



  
 

original agreement. LTA and Paratransit Services are continuing negotiations, and currently, they have 
suggested that both parties move forward with a 30-day extension, of which up to three are allowed 
under the current agreement. As it stands, Paratransit Services is unable to move forward with the one-
year agreement under the current circumstances because it is too cost prohibitive but continues to work 
with LTA to get through this. Unfortunately, this means that LTA will have to begin the Request for 
Proposals (RFP) process for operations and maintenance services earlier than anticipated. At this time, 
both parties feel that it would be best for the Board to authorize Lisa to execute a 30-day extension and 
authorize her to execute up to two more to get through the RFP process. Lisa also requested that the 
Board approve Amendment #10 which would continue the $1.50 bonus to drivers and dispatchers 
during this time. 
 
Director Sabatier made a motion to approve (1) the 30-day extension through Amendment No. 9 
between Lake Transit Authority and Paratransit Services to provide continued Management, Operations, 
and Maintenance Services for a period of July 1, 2024 through July 31, 2024; (2) authorize Executive 
Director to execute, if needed, up to two additional 30-day extensions as permitted in the existing 
agreement; and (3) approve Amendment No. 10 to continue bonuses to dispatch, drivers, and mechanics 
throughout the negotiation process. The motion was seconded by Director Cremer and carried 
unanimously.  
 

8. Professional Consulting Services between Mark Wall & Lake Transit Authority 
Lisa Davey-Bates presented the Professional Consulting Services Agreement by Mark Wall Associates, 
who has been assisting Lake Transit on an as-needed basis since his retirement. His historical knowledge 
and expertise have been invaluable and will be needed as LTA embarks on the Request for Proposals 
process. He highlighted that the ongoing annual contracts have been in place due to the possibility of 
needing an RFP, a situation that materialized this year due to the contractual issues that arose over the 
increased costs with the current contractor. The goal is to maintain service continuity and adjust service 
levels to match budget realities. Mark stated that they had also asked Paratransit Services to address 
proposed cost increases, seeking ways to minimize these through minor modifications during the RFP 
process. He anticipated the need for participation from LTA policy members on the evaluation panel 
around August 9th. Director Sabatier recalled working with Mark since 2009, noting successful 
collaborative efforts such as establishing a bus stop at Woodland Community College and free rides for 
students. 
 
Director Sabatier made a motion to approve the FY 24/25 consulting services agreement Mark Wall 
Associates and Lake Transit Authority. The motion was seconded by Director Perdock and carried 
unanimously. 
 

9. Memorandum of Understanding for the Free College Fare Program - Mendocino and Woodland 
Colleges 
James presented the Memorandum of Understanding for the Free College Fare Program. James stated 
that the Free College Fare Program began in 2018, utilizing funds from the Low-Carbon Transit 
Operations Program (LCTOP). Specifically, fiscal year 2017-2018 and 2019-2020 funds were allocated to 
this initiative, but those funds had been exhausted. The proposal on the table iss for a six-month 
extension of the program rather than a full-year extension, which would allow time to collaborate with 
the colleges to come up with a sustainable, long-term funding solution for the program. The cost of 
maintaining the program for six months was estimated at around $12,500. Director Sabatier offered 
assistance in discussions with Woodland College. 
 



  
 

Director Cremer made a motion to approve the extensions for the Memorandum of Understandings for 
the Free College Fare Program and authorize the Executive Director to execute the memorandums. The 
motion was seconded by Director Perdock and carried unanimously.  

 
REPORTS 

10. LTA Program Manager’s Report 
James reported that the free summer fare program for youth has been extended. This initiative, which 
began on June 15, will continue until August 31. The information has been advertised on social media, 
resulted in significant public engagement, as evidenced by the numerous notifications received by the 
program's coordinators. Director Sabatier raised a suggestion to improve the current advertising 
strategy by showcasing the appealing destinations accessible via the bus service rather than merely 
depicting a bus. This approach could attract more users by highlighting the recreational and leisure 
opportunities available, thus expanding the perceived utility of the bus service beyond just commuting 
to work or school. 

 
11. Paratransit Services’ Report 

Samuel Gaytan provided an update on recent activities and developments. He began by mentioning the 
ridership figures, highlighting that in May 2024, there were 22,127 riders, an increase of 3,355 
passengers compared to the previous year’s 18,772. This growth was positively received as it indicated 
increased utilization of services. Regarding training and recruitment, Samuel reported that in April, four 
candidates were hired. Of these, three remained and were fully trained, licensed, and now drive 
independently, contributing effectively to the team. He commended the trainers and supervisors 
Jacquie, Patrick, and newly appointed supervisor Gilberto, for their efforts in this process. Samuel also 
addressed the status of the vehicle fleet, noting that six out of seven new buses were operational. The 
seventh bus was scheduled for repairs to address an air conditioning issue. He mentioned that drivers 
and passengers alike were pleased with the new buses, appreciating the updated features and comfort 
they provided. Currently, there were three spare buses, which was beneficial, especially with the 
approaching summer and the associated air conditioning challenges. Samuel noted that there were six 
complaints in May, four of which were unfounded. One complaint, after investigation, led to driver 
counseling, and another involved a missed pick-up, which was determined to be a misunderstanding. 
Ongoing construction in Upper Lake was causing minor delays, and passengers were being advised to 
plan accordingly. 

 
 Chair Mattina noted that Director Parlett had arrived. 
 

12. Lake Links Update 
Laurie Fisher gave an update on the Pay Your Pal mileage reimbursement program, which aids seniors 
and disabled individuals by reimbursing the miles driven by their family members or caregivers for 
essential trips. In May, the program saw an increase in activity, with clients rising from 75 in April to 87, 
and the total miles reimbursed increasing from over 16,000 to over 19,000. This totaled $7,900, of which 
nearly $5,000 were for medical trips. The Ridelinks Volunteer Driver Program has slowly grown to seven 
volunteer drivers, with a need for more, especially in areas like Nice and Clear Lake. Efforts to recruit 
additional drivers include participating in events and community outreach. Director Sabatier asked a 
question regarding the $100,000 of ARPA funds that were requested from the County for the Lake Links 
program. Laurie explained that the funds covered a gap in funding and that there were subsequent 
internal changes and increased public awareness efforts. She also clarified that the volunteer drivers 
mostly use their own resources, with only one driver opting for mileage reimbursement, keeping 
program costs low. 



  
 
 

13. Announcements  
 
ADJOURN 

Chair Mattina adjourned the Lake Transit Authority meeting at 11:59 AM. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
DRAFT 
 
 

Jesus Rodriguez-Garcia, Administrative Assistant 



Lake Transit Authority 
Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director 

Administration Operations 
525 S. Main Street, Ste. G P.O. Box 698 

Ukiah, CA 95482 Lower Lake, CA 95457 
www.laketransit.org (707) 263-7868 (707) 994-3384

Date: 8-14-24 Item: #5 

LAKE TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
MEETING MINUTES 

Monday, June 24, 2024 

Location: City Council Chambers 
14050 Olympic Drive 
Clearlake, California  

Teleconference Locations:  
City of Lakeport, 225 Park Street, Lakeport 
6084 East Highway 20, Lucerne, CA 95458 

Present 
Michael Green (Alternate), Supervisor, County of Lake 
Stacey Mattina, City Council Member, City of Lakeport 

Russell Perdock, Council Member, City of Clearlake 
Russ Cremer, Council Member, City of Clearlake 

Kenneth Parlet, Council Member, City of Lakeport 
Absent 

Bruno Sabatier, Supervisor, County of Lake  
Moke Simon, Supervisor, County of Lake 

Also Present 
Lisa Davey-Bates, Executive Director – Lake Transit Authority 

James Sookne, Program Manager – Lake Transit Authority 
Charlene Parker, Admin. Staff – Lake Transit Authority 

Mark Wall – LTA Consultant 
Derek Cole – LTA Legal Counsel 

Samuel Gaytan – Paratransit Services 

1. Call Meeting to Order

Chair Mattina called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Charlene Parker called roll. Members present: Green, Cremer, Mattina, Perdock, Parlet

PUBLIC EXPRESSION 

http://www.laketransit.org/


  
 

3. Public input on any unmet transit needs or any other item within the jurisdiction of this agency, but 
which is not otherwise on the agenda None. 

CLOSED SESSION 
4. CLOSED SESSION - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 – (b)(1): Performance Evaluation - 

Executive Director.  Any public reports of action taken under this item in closed session will be made 
in accordance with Govt. Code sections 54957.1    
Chair Mattina called the end of the closed session and resumed the meeting at 9:48 a.m. 
Chair Mattina stated that staff was given direction with no reportable action. 
 

REGULAR CALENDAR 

5. Continued Management, Operations and Maintenance Services with Paratransit Services 
Lisa Davey-Bates presented draft amendments 11 and 12. Amendment 11 would allow the Lake Transit 
Authority to move forward with the negotiated one-year extension with Paratransit Services. 
Amendment 12 would continue the staff bonuses for mechanics, dispatchers, and drivers through June 
30, 2025. Two options were considered: either implement a 30-day extension with amendments 9 and 
10 or proceed with a one-year extension with amendments 11 and 12. It was noted that if amendments 
11 and 12 were approved and executed, the previously authorized amendments 9 and 10 from the June 
12th Board meeting would then become null and void. 
 
Director Green clarified that regardless of the extension's duration and even with approval needed 
today, a Request for Proposal (RFP) could be inevitable if Paratransit Services did not provide the 
required information, or if Caltrans did not approve the amendments.  

 
Director Cremer made a motion to: (1) Approve Amendment No. 11 between Lake Transit Authority and 
Paratransit Services to provide continued Management, Operations, and Maintenance Services for a 
period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025; (2) If Amendment No. 11 is executed, Amendment No. 9 
would become null and void; (3) Approve Amendment No. 12 to continue bonuses to dispatch, drivers 
and mechanics for the one-year extension period in alignment with Amendment No. 11. (4) If 
Amendment No. 12 is executed, Amendment No. 10 would be null and void. The motion was seconded by 
Director Perdock and carried by a majority vote 

 
Roll Call Vote: Ayes (4) – Directors Perdock, Parlet, Cremer, Mattina; Noes (1) Director Green (Alternate); 
Abstain (0); Absent (2) Directors Sabatier, Simon  
 
ADJOURN 

Chair Mattina adjourned the Lake Transit Authority meeting at 10:04 AM. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
DRAFT 
 

Charlene Parker, Administrative Associate 
 



LAKE TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Date: 8-14-24 Item: #6 

 
 

TITLE:  State of Good Repair FY 24/25 Project List DATE PREPARED: August 5, 2024 
  MEETING DATE: August 14, 2024 

SUBMITTED BY: James Sookne, Program Manager 

 
BACKGROUND:  
The State of Good Repair (SGR) program is a product of The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 
2017, also known as Senate Bill (SB) 1. This funding source is derived from a transportation 
improvement fee on vehicle registrations. The estimated SGR funds available for this fiscal year to Lake 
County is $124,152. These funds are allocated quarterly, and receipt of the first quarter revenue depends 
on submitting approved SGR projects to Caltrans. The deadline for submission of the FY 24/25 SGR 
Project List is September 1, 2024. As part of the project submittal process, the regional entity (RTPA) 
must approve and submit all proposed projects from operators (LTA) to Caltrans.  In years past, LTA 
was able to approve and submit projects on their own. 
 
The proposed project for FY 24/25 is described in the attached project list. Staff is recommending that 
the FY 24/25 funds be allocated towards the purchase of eight new buses. 
 
Staff will be available at the Board meeting to answer any questions. 
 
 
ACTION REQUIRED: Approval of the State of Good Repair Project List for FY 2024/25 
 
ALTERNATIVES: None identified. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the State of Good Repair Project List for FY 2024/25 and Resolution 
24-25-1. 



   Department of Rail and Mass Transportation

   Senate Bill 1 State of Good Repair Program

Funding Fiscal Year: 2024-25

99313 Estimated Allocation for the Region 118,112$               

99314 Estimated Allocation for the Region 6,040$                    

Total 124,152$               

Contact Name:

Contact Email:

The 2019-20 Allocation Estimates can be found on the California State Controller's website:

https://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_payments_transit_2019.html

At the time of preparing this form the January 2019 allocation estimates were available. Note, 

we will update your allocation amounts once the SCO publishes the August allocation estimates.

*SGR allocation estimate letter dated January 31st:

**STA allocation estimate letter dated January 31st:

https://www.sco.ca.gov/Files-ARD-Payments/Transit/statetransitassistanceestimate_sgr_1920_january19.pdf

https://www.sco.ca.gov/Files-ARD-Payments/Transit/statetransitassistanceestimate_1920_january19.pdf

Regional Entity Information

Regional Entity :

James Sookne

707-263-7868

Lake County City Council of Governments 

jsookne@dbcteam.net

Contact Phone Number:

*State of Good Repair Funding



Project Start 

Date

MM/DD/YYYY

Project 

Completion 

Date
MM/DD/YYYY

Auto-Populated from Regional Entity Info Tab

1 Lake County City Council of Governments Lake Transit Authority Purchase 8 replacement buses Purchase 8 replacement buses Rolling Stock/Fleet Replacement Poor 7 11/01/2024 12/31/2026

State of Good Repair Project Information

Asset Type
Dropdown Selection

Project Category
Dropdown Selection

Current Condition 

of Asset
Dropdown Selection

Useful Life

If applicable 
In Years

Project Dates

#
Recipient/Region

Auto-Populated

Sub-Recipient/Operator
Dropdown Selection

Project Title

Project Titles must match if appearing on a previous list.

Max 75 Characters

Project Description
Max 300 Characters

If you need more space place additional information in Notes



1

#

SGR Costs Total Project 

2023-24  

SGR Costs

99313

2023-24

SGR Costs

99314

Total 

SGR Costs

99313

Total 

SGR Costs

99314

Total 

Other SB1 Costs
Please Identify 

Program in Notes

Total

STA Costs - 
Not Including 

SGR

Total 

All Other Funds
Congressional Senate Assembly

New

Clearlake Lake No 118,112$                    6,040$                        118,112$                 6,040$                     -$                             -$                          1,535,848$              1,660,000$            3,5 2 4 SGR funds to be used as match for 5339 grant

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

Project Location

City

Existing State of 

Good Repair Project

Legislative Districts

Notes, Comments, Additional InformationProject Location 

County

Non-SGR Costs



LAKE TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION #2024-25-01 

 
APPROVING THE PROJECT LIST FOR FY 2024-25 

FOR THE CALIFORNIA STATE OF GOOD REPAIR PROGRAM 
 
WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, establishing 
the State of Good Repair (SGR) program to fund eligible transit maintenance, rehabilitation and 
capital project activities that maintain the public transit system in a state of good repair; and  
 
WHEREAS, SGR funds are allocated by the Lake County City Area Planning Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, these funds will be used for projects on the attached list; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to qualify for these funds, the Lake Transit Authority is required to submit 
a proposed project list to the Lake County/City Area Planning Council on an annual basis; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Lake Transit 
Authority hereby approves the SB1 State of Good Repair Project List for FY 2024-25; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Lake Transit 
Authority that the fund recipient agrees to comply with all conditions and requirements set forth 
in the Certification and Assurances document and applicable statutes, regulations and guidelines 
for all SGR funded transit capital projects. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director or Program 
Manager is hereby authorized to submit a request for Scheduled Allocation of the SB1 State of 
Good Repair Funds and to execute the related grant applications, forms and agreements.   
 
Adoption of this Resolution was moved by Director________________, seconded by Director 
______________, and carried on this 14th day of August 2024 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

WHEREUPON, THE CHAIRMAN DECLARED THE RESOLUTION ADOPTED, 
AND SO ORDERED. 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
ATTEST: Charlene Parker Stacey Mattina 
Secretary Chair 
 



Lake Transit Authority 
2023/24 

Annual Report 

Executive Summary 
Operating Statistics Summary 

Financial Status Report 

Date: 8-14-24 Item: #7



 

Lake Transit Authority 
2023/24 Annual Report 
Executive Summary 
 
Introduction 

Fiscal year 23/24 continued the success that was seen in FY 22/23. Systemwide ridership was 
up nearly 22%, with fixed-route service seeing an increase of approximately 22.3%. Route 2, 
which runs between Middletown and Kit’s Corner, continued to build upon its success from last 
year, increasing approximately 15% over last year and is 16.7% higher than in FY 18/19. 

Following a meeting with Paratransit Services (PS) in late August, a temporary service 
reduction, beginning September 5, of approximately 10.5 percent was implemented to provide 
PS with the necessary time to get new drivers trained. Despite the reduction in service, year-
over-year fixed-route ridership and passengers per hour for the month of September increased 
approximately 26.6 percent and 45.9 percent, respectively. The service reduction ended on 
October 2. 

During the fourth quarter, seven new buses were delivered and placed into service, replacing 
old buses in accordance with the agency’s Transit Asset Management Plan. 

System Performance Indicators 

The bar charts on pages 3-6 illustrate system performance for the 2023/24 fiscal year. System 
ridership was up, increasing approximately 21.9% to 228,536 passengers. Meanwhile, Vehicle 
Revenue Hours increased almost 3.3% percent over the course of the year. The system 
Passengers Per Hour graph on page 4 shows that productivity is up compared to last year at 
5.83 passengers per hour, an increase of approximately 18%. This increase in passengers per 
hour was expected since ridership increased at a faster pace than revenue hours. 
 
The System Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour increased 5.9%, from $89.59 in 2022/23 to $94.85 
in 2023/24. This change is due to increases in revenue hours, fuel costs, and contract rates for 
the operations and maintenance contractor. As shown on page 5, the Cost Per Passenger 
decreased approximately 10.3%, from $18.14 in 2022/23 to $16.27 in 2023/24. The Average 
Fare Per Passenger for 2023/24 declined approximately 15% from $1.40 to $1.19. This is due to 
a combination of wider usage of the tap-to-pay system that is using a $1.00 promotional fare 
and an increase in system-wide ridership. 
 
Route Performance 
The graph on page 7 illustrates the annual ridership data for fixed route and Dial-a-Ride 
services. Most fixed routes were up compared to last year, with increases ranging between 
14.9% and 58.7%. Dial-a-Ride saw a decrease of approximately 11.1% in Clearlake and an 
increase of 14.9% in Lakeport. The graph on page 8 illustrates the revenue hours for fixed route 

1



 

and Dial-a-Ride services. Revenue hours were up on all fixed routes except for Route 12, 
ranging from an increase of 0.9% to 10.4%. Dial-a-Ride service in Lakeport saw an increase in 
revenue hours of 51.7% while Clearlake saw an increase of 36.0%. The data on Page 9 shows 
annual passengers per revenue hour by route, with all fixed routes seeing increases in 
productivity ranging 8.7% to 46.2% over last year. Dial-a-Ride services in Lakeport and Clearlake 
both saw a drop in productivity, seeing decreases of 35.7 and 18.2 percent respectively. 

Financial Summary 
The last two pages of this report are the Financial Summary. It provides line-item level 
unaudited results for the 2023/24 fiscal year. Passenger fares came in even with the estimates 
used in the FY 23/24 Budget. The operating contract came in lower than expected, 
approximately 0.5% below estimates. It is important to note that approximately 4.4% of the 
contract costs are 100% reimbursable through the 5310 Program. Gasoline and diesel prices 
came in approximately 2.9% higher than estimated, however approximately 4.9% of these costs 
are 100% reimbursable through the 5310 Program. 

There are a couple of other things to note in the Financial Summary. It shows approximately 
$1.6 million in revenues of local funds reimbursed with COVID relief funds. While this is a nice 
boost in revenue for FY 23/24, the Federal COVID relief funds that LTA received during the 
pandemic have been fully expended. The $910,089 in 5339 expenditures were for the seven 
new buses that were delivered during the fourth quarter of FY 23/24. 

FY 2024/25 Outlook 
The outlook for FY 24/25 is mixed. Ridership continues to improve as the system adjusts to the 
new normal. An order for four new buses will be placed in the first quarter, with delivery 
expected near the end of the fiscal year. 

From a fiscal perspective, staff expects Local Transportation Funds (LTF) to slightly increase and 
State Transit Assistance (STA) funds to slightly decrease compared to FY 23/24. Federal Transit 
Assistance (FTA) funding through the 5311 Program, which includes 5311(f) funds, is expected 
to slightly increase over last year. Staff expect SB 125 funds, partially allocated to the existing 
transit hub project, to begin arriving this fiscal year. 

With operating and capital costs continuing to increase and operating funds from the state and 
federal levels remaining mostly stagnant, staff anticipates implementing service changes in FY 
24/25 to help keep the system financially sustainable beyond this upcoming fiscal year. 

2



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
20

23
/2

4
  S

ys
te

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
3

/2
4

 R
id

er
s

2
6

2
,2

7
7

1
1

6
,2

7
9

1
4

9
,0

8
8

1
8

7
,4

7
3

2
2

8
,5

3
6

 -

 5
0

,0
0

0

 1
0

0
,0

0
0

 1
5

0
,0

0
0

 2
0

0
,0

0
0

 2
5

0
,0

0
0

 3
0

0
,0

0
0

Sy
st

e
m

 R
id

e
rs

h
ip

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
3

/2
4

R
ev

 H
o

u
rs

3
4

,0
4

2
2

2
,9

5
3

3
2

,8
9

7
3

7
,9

7
0

3
9

,2
1

1

 -

 5
,0

0
0

 1
0

,0
0

0

 1
5

,0
0

0

 2
0

,0
0

0

 2
5

,0
0

0

 3
0

,0
0

0

 3
5

,0
0

0

 4
0

,0
0

0

 4
5

,0
0

0

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

ev
e

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs

3



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
20

23
/2

4
  S

ys
te

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
3

/2
4

P
as

s/
H

r
7

.7
0

5
.0

7
4

.5
3

4
.9

4
5

.8
3

0
.0

0

1
.0

0

2
.0

0

3
.0

0

4
.0

0

5
.0

0

6
.0

0

7
.0

0

8
.0

0

9
.0

0

P
as

se
n

ge
rs

 P
e

r 
H

o
u

r 

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
3

/2
4

$
/h

r
$

7
7

.8
7

$
9

7
.1

8
$

9
3

.3
4

$
8

9
.5

9
$

9
4

.8
5

 $
-

 $
2

0
.0

0

 $
4

0
.0

0

 $
6

0
.0

0

 $
8

0
.0

0

 $
1

0
0

.0
0

 $
1

2
0

.0
0

C
o

st
 P

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

ev
e

n
u

e
 H

o
u

r

4



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
20

23
/2

4
  S

ys
te

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
3

/2
4

$
/P

as
s

$
1

0
.1

1
$

1
9

.1
8

$
2

0
.6

0
$

1
8

.1
4

$
1

6
.2

7

 $
-

 $
5

.0
0

 $
1

0
.0

0

 $
1

5
.0

0

 $
2

0
.0

0

 $
2

5
.0

0

C
o

st
 P

e
r 

P
as

se
n

ge
r

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
3

/2
4

Fa
re

/P
as

s
$

0
.6

7
$

0
.5

8
$

1
.1

0
$

1
.4

0
$

1
.1

9

 $
-

 $
0

.2
0

 $
0

.4
0

 $
0

.6
0

 $
0

.8
0

 $
1

.0
0

 $
1

.2
0

 $
1

.4
0

 $
1

.6
0

A
ve

ra
ge

 F
ar

e
 P

e
r 

P
as

se
n

ge
r 

5



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
20

23
/2

4
  S

ys
te

m
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
3

/2
4

Su
b

/P
as

s
$

9
.4

4
$

1
8

.6
0

$
1

9
.5

0
$

1
6

.7
4

$
1

5
.0

8

 $
-

 $
5

.0
0

 $
1

0
.0

0

 $
1

5
.0

0

 $
2

0
.0

0

 $
2

5
.0

0

A
ve

ra
ge

 S
u

b
si

d
y 

P
e

r 
P

as
se

n
ge

r 

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

2
0

2
3

/2
4

Su
b

si
d

ie
s

$
2

,4
7

6
,4

1
9

.7
7

$
2

,1
6

3
,0

1
9

.5
2

$
2

,9
0

7
,2

5
9

.5
3

$
3

,1
3

8
,6

0
3

.3
1

$
3

,4
4

6
,4

7
7

.2
6

 $
-

 $
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

 $
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 $
1

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 $
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 $
2

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 $
3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 $
3

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 $
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

To
ta

l S
u

b
si

d
ie

s

6



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

or
ity

 2
02

3/
24

 A
nn

ua
l 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

R
o

ut
e

 1
R

o
ut

e
 2

R
o

ut
e

 3
R

o
ut

e
 4

R
o

ut
e

 4
A

R
o

ut
e

 7
R

o
ut

e
 8

R
o

ut
e

 1
0

R
o

ut
e

 1
1

R
o

ut
e

 1
2

C
L

K
 D

A
R

LK
P

 D
A

R
20

19
/2

0
58

,3
9

6
2,

01
1

10
,1

4
8

24
,7

1
2

3,
00

9
10

,9
9

7
30

,5
3

9
56

,1
2

6
42

,9
4

1
13

,1
7

1
3,

86
5

2,
89

2

20
20

/2
1

24
,6

9
7

35
3,

07
2

8,
36

5
59

4,
31

1
12

,8
3

3
28

,0
2

4
21

,9
0

0
0

2,
83

1
1,

61
6

20
21

/2
2

36
,7

7
5

1,
02

4
4,

89
3

11
,1

0
9

1,
02

6
5,

83
9

18
,6

2
2

37
,1

0
6

25
,8

9
5

1,
76

5
2,

65
9

1,
81

1

20
22

/2
3

46
,8

9
8

2,
71

0
6,

96
1

14
,9

5
2

1,
55

1
8,

65
6

26
,8

8
0

38
,8

1
7

29
,0

3
5

7,
08

3
1,

86
7

1,
55

4

20
23

/2
4

59
,0

9
3

3,
11

4
8,

27
8

18
,5

7
1

2,
46

2
10

,6
5

2
35

,5
7

4
51

,6
8

5
34

,6
9

8
39

4
1,

65
9

1,
78

6

0

10
,0

0
0

20
,0

0
0

30
,0

0
0

40
,0

0
0

50
,0

0
0

60
,0

0
0

70
,0

0
0

Passengers

C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f R
id

er
sh

ip
 B

y 
R

ou
te

7



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

or
ity

 2
02

3/
24

 A
nn

ua
l 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

R
ou

te
 1

R
ou

te
 2

R
ou

te
 3

R
ou

te
 4

R
ou

te
 4

A
R

ou
te

 7
R

ou
te

 8
R

ou
te

 1
0

R
ou

te
 1

1
R

ou
te

 1
2

C
LK

 D
A

R
LK

P
 D

A
R

20
19

/2
0

6,
60

5
96

0
2,

61
5

3,
59

2
1,

03
7

3,
00

7
2,

79
3

3,
70

2
3,

48
0

1,
39

9
1,

87
0

1,
69

2

20
20

/2
1

4,
23

5
11

2
1,

42
4

2,
05

5
11

9
1,

45
7

1,
81

4
2,

43
1

2,
39

2
0

1,
48

6
1,

09
4

20
21

/2
2

6,
80

7
1,

05
2

2,
41

2
3,

04
9

98
8

2,
13

1
4,

77
5

3,
30

4
3,

25
2

50
0

1,
48

9
1,

25
7

20
22

/2
3

7,
86

9
1,

20
0

2,
64

2
3,

51
2

1,
22

3
2,

90
3

5,
53

5
3,

67
0

3,
64

8
1,

63
0

1,
29

9
1,

36
6

20
23

/2
4

8,
06

5
1,

26
0

2,
87

4
3,

60
0

1,
32

8
3,

20
4

5,
58

7
3,

84
5

3,
76

5
76

1,
76

6
2,

07
2

0

1,
00

0

2,
00

0

3,
00

0

4,
00

0

5,
00

0

6,
00

0

7,
00

0

8,
00

0

9,
00

0

Revenue Hours

C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f A
nn

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 H

ou
rs

 B
y 

R
ou

te

8



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

or
ity

 2
02

3/
24

 A
nn

ua
l 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

R
ou

te
 1

R
ou

te
 2

R
ou

te
 3

R
ou

te
 4

R
ou

te
 4

A
R

ou
te

 7
R

ou
te

 8
R

ou
te

 1
0

R
ou

te
 1

1
R

ou
te

 1
2

C
LK

 D
A

R
LK

P
 D

A
R

20
19

/2
0

8.
8

2.
1

3.
9

6.
9

2.
9

3.
7

10
.9

15
.2

12
.3

9.
4

2.
1

1.
7

20
20

/2
1

5.
8

0.
3

2.
2

4.
1

0.
5

3.
0

7.
1

11
.5

9.
2

0.
0

1.
9

1.
5

20
21

/2
2

5.
4

1.
0

2.
0

3.
6

1.
0

2.
7

3.
9

11
.2

8.
0

3.
5

1.
8

1.
4

20
22

/2
3

6.
0

2.
3

2.
6

4.
3

1.
3

3.
0

4.
9

10
.6

8.
0

4.
3

1.
4

1.
1

20
23

/2
4

7.
3

2.
5

2.
9

5.
2

1.
9

3.
3

6.
4

13
.4

9.
2

5.
2

0.
9

0.
9

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

C
om

pa
ris

on
 o

f  
Pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 P
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

r B
y 

R
ou

te

9



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

21
68

23
58

24
19

26
22

23
09

23
65

20
24

19
96

23
05

26
27

27
71

20
87

28
05

1
Lo

ca
l S

en
io

r 
F

ar
e 

- 
$0

.7
5

11
78

12
73

10
79

14
11

12
79

15
24

14
03

12
71

15
28

18
57

17
51

16
92

17
24

6
Lo

ca
l A

D
A

 F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
18

8
24

9
19

4
22

9
19

1
22

9
19

8
18

7
21

7
19

6
22

6
18

8
24

92
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

89
5

10
47

98
9

10
31

94
4

87
3

97
7

92
6

11
02

10
45

11
76

10
32

12
03

7
O

ut
 o

f 
C

o.
 (

M
en

do
ci

no
/ N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

35
3

34
9

29
7

36
0

32
7

29
2

34
1

36
6

35
9

37
6

40
0

37
3

41
93

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

en
io

r 
Lo

ca
l $

0.
75

1
0

2
4

4
40

4
4

9
2

6
3

79
F

le
x 

S
to

p 
fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
eg

io
na

l $
1.

25
0

0
3

0
1

0
2

2
0

0
2

3
13

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
am

e 
D

ay
 $

10
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. R
es

er
v 

- 
$2

.5
0

32
30

20
31

23
36

21
15

14
39

20
63

34
4

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
S

am
e 

D
ay

  -
 $

3.
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

ab
le

d 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

 R
es

er
v 

$2
.5

0
54

72
70

34
43

53
44

68
11

2
71

94
44

75
9

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
0

0
15

T
ap

 to
 P

ay
 (

$1
.0

0)
40

6
67

1
70

3
91

8
86

9
75

4
75

8
91

5
92

7
97

2
10

59
70

7
96

59
F

re
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 F
ar

e
45

0
73

6
10

22
11

09
87

4
60

6
80

4
97

5
11

22
12

63
11

40
64

8
10

74
9

F
re

e/
O

th
er

37
5

50
3

41
5

51
1

45
4

53
9

56
1

43
5

56
0

52
9

69
5

79
2

63
69

B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

T
ic

ke
t R

eg
io

na
l

13
9

18
1

14
1

13
0

11
0

90
14

2
15

8
22

9
30

3
31

1
30

3
22

37
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t L
oc

al
44

1
51

6
66

3
68

5
61

9
52

5
69

3
64

6
65

8
69

2
67

3
78

9
76

00
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
35

09
37

81
40

54
41

97
37

35
32

60
35

40
30

91
30

48
36

45
41

67
35

22
43

54
9

M
on

th
ly

 P
as

s
28

04
37

89
27

72
30

61
27

98
24

85
27

53
32

21
36

74
36

20
38

82
29

59
37

81
8

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
70

15
3

10
8

47
12

5
78

72
79

45
71

37
95

98
0

S
um

m
er

 C
ru

is
in

' Y
ou

th
 P

as
s

10
72

17
28

36
0

7
0

0
1

0
0

1
0

53
0

36
99

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

32
70

40
04

38
56

38
80

33
40

28
29

31
40

27
38

29
93

33
30

36
72

30
95

40
14

7
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
4

0
9

14
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
N

ap
a 

V
IN

E
35

38
27

55
29

28
50

52
30

51
45

46
48

6
T

O
T

A
L 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

17
,4

40
21

,4
80

19
,1

94
20

,3
22

18
,0

74
16

,6
06

17
,5

28
17

,1
45

18
,9

33
20

,7
07

22
,1

27
18

,9
80

22
8,

53
6

B
ic

yc
le

s
47

0
56

8
39

1
46

0
49

2
44

1
45

8
35

8
42

9
48

4
54

7
43

7
55

35
E

xt
en

de
d 

S
to

ps
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
he

el
ch

ai
rs

62
2

66
3

69
1

75
6

82
6

66
5

62
6

63
1

61
7

78
9

86
6

81
7

85
69

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

8,
03

3.
50

$ 
  

8,
95

4.
00

$ 
  

8,
44

6.
25

$ 
  

9,
48

1.
25

$ 
  

8,
56

8.
75

$ 
  

8,
51

3.
25

$ 
  

8,
37

0.
50

$ 
  

8,
40

1.
25

$ 
  

9,
48

1.
50

$ 
  

10
,3

42
.2

5
$ 

10
,9

43
.5

0
$ 

9,
18

6.
25

$ 
  

10
8,

03
7.

75
$ 

 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 H
ou

rs
40

63
.1

5
37

85
.8

1
33

60
.1

4
36

66
.0

4
33

63
.9

3
34

98
.7

2
34

87
.7

8
32

06
.9

5
38

67
.2

5
38

67
.2

5
37

84
.2

2
38

67
.2

5
43

81
8.

49
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 H
ou

rs
32

48
.6

1
36

21
.8

4
29

72
.9

4
34

51
.2

6
30

84
.8

7
31

49
.4

9
31

99
.8

8
31

38
.0

1
33

12
.8

8
34

25
.2

1
34

12
.7

1
31

93
.4

39
21

1.
1

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 H

ou
rs

34
3.

51
40

7.
33

44
2.

95
38

2.
34

42
3.

55
34

3.
38

34
2.

61
33

3.
68

36
7.

84
33

8.
95

46
0.

44
33

5.
38

45
21

.9
6

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 H
O

U
R

S
35

92
.1

2
40

29
.1

7
34

15
.8

9
38

33
.6

35
08

.4
2

34
92

.8
7

35
42

.4
9

34
71

.6
9

36
80

.7
2

37
64

.1
6

38
73

.1
5

35
28

.7
8

43
73

3.
06

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

5.
37

5.
93

6.
46

5.
89

5.
86

5.
27

5.
48

5.
46

5.
71

6.
05

6.
48

5.
94

5.
83

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 M

ile
s

63
39

0
69

57
9

62
16

7
67

92
6

62
05

6
63

96
0

63
99

7
58

46
3

70
37

1
70

37
1

69
71

1
70

37
1

79
23

62
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 M
ile

s
70

98
9

79
84

6
63

96
1

76
13

1
68

72
9

71
27

5
71

89
4

69
22

3
72

88
4

76
74

0
75

67
5

70
32

9
86

76
76

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ile
s

47
41

54
66

44
80

50
96

45
23

43
70

43
44

42
91

46
70

46
81

47
85

45
56

56
00

3
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
75

,7
30

85
,3

12
68

,4
41

81
,2

27
73

,2
52

75
,6

45
76

,2
38

73
,5

14
77

,5
54

81
,4

21
80

,4
60

74
,8

85
92

3,
67

9
M

ile
s 

P
er

 P
as

se
ng

er
 B

oa
rd

in
g

4.
07

3.
72

3.
33

3.
75

3.
80

4.
29

4.
10

4.
04

3.
85

3.
71

3.
42

3.
71

3.
80

D
ec

A
pr

M
ay

S
ys

te
m

 T
ot

al
Ju

ly
A

ug
S

ep
t

O
ct

 
N

ov
Ju

n
Ja

n
F

eb
M

ar
T

O
T

A
L

10



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

R
ou

te
 S

ys
te

m
 T

ot
al

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

T
O

T
A

L

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

21
68

23
58

24
19

26
22

23
09

23
65

20
24

19
96

23
05

26
27

27
71

20
87

28
05

1
Lo

ca
l S

en
io

r 
F

ar
e 

- 
$0

.7
5

11
78

12
73

10
79

14
11

12
79

15
24

14
03

12
71

15
28

18
57

17
51

16
92

17
24

6
Lo

ca
l A

D
A

 F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
18

8
24

9
19

4
22

9
19

1
22

9
19

8
18

7
21

7
19

6
22

6
18

8
24

92
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

89
5

10
47

98
9

10
31

94
4

87
3

97
7

92
6

11
02

10
45

11
76

10
32

12
03

7
O

ut
 o

f 
C

o.
 (

M
en

do
ci

no
/ N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

35
3

34
9

29
7

36
0

32
7

29
2

34
1

36
6

35
9

37
6

40
0

37
3

41
93

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

en
io

r 
Lo

ca
l $

0.
75

1
0

2
4

4
40

4
4

9
2

6
3

79
F

le
x 

S
to

p 
fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
eg

io
na

l $
1.

25
0

0
3

0
1

0
2

2
0

0
2

3
13

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

am
e 

D
ay

 $
10

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. R
es

er
v 

- 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
S

am
e 

D
ay

  -
 $

3.
00

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
 R

es
er

v 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
T

ap
 to

 P
ay

 (
$1

.0
0)

40
6

67
1

70
3

91
8

86
9

75
4

75
8

91
5

92
7

97
2

10
59

70
7

96
59

F
re

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 F

ar
e

45
0

73
6

10
22

11
09

87
4

60
6

80
4

97
3

11
20

12
57

11
36

64
8

10
73

5
F

re
e/

O
th

er
33

2
43

7
35

4
43

4
39

4
47

1
51

3
37

8
50

8
46

2
64

3
72

6
56

52
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t R
eg

io
na

l
10

9
12

9
12

9
10

2
80

74
12

6
14

2
21

1
27

7
28

7
28

5
19

51
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t L
oc

al
43

7
51

6
65

9
68

5
61

9
51

9
69

3
64

5
64

5
68

6
66

9
78

3
75

56
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
33

32
36

21
38

96
40

22
35

65
30

91
33

77
29

61
29

33
34

88
40

09
34

29
41

72
4

M
on

th
ly

 P
as

s
28

04
37

89
27

72
30

61
27

98
24

85
27

53
32

21
36

74
36

20
38

82
29

59
37

81
8

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
70

15
3

10
8

47
12

5
78

72
79

45
71

37
95

98
0

S
um

m
er

 C
ru

is
in

' Y
ou

th
 P

as
s

10
72

17
28

36
0

7
0

0
1

0
0

1
0

53
0

36
99

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

32
66

40
03

38
56

38
80

33
40

28
29

31
34

27
38

29
93

33
30

36
72

30
95

40
13

6
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
4

0
9

14
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
N

ap
a 

V
IN

E
35

38
27

55
29

28
50

52
30

51
45

46
48

6
T

O
T

A
L 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

17
,0

96
21

,0
97

18
,8

69
19

,9
77

17
,7

48
16

,2
58

17
,2

30
16

,8
56

18
,6

07
20

,3
22

21
,7

71
18

,6
90

22
4,

52
1

B
ic

yc
le

s
47

0
56

8
39

1
46

0
49

2
44

1
45

8
35

8
42

9
35

6
42

6
30

2
51

51
E

xt
en

de
d 

S
to

ps
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
he

el
ch

ai
rs

43
1

47
7

53
7

60
8

69
0

52
7

49
1

50
6

49
0

32
6

32
4

32
3

57
30

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

7,
81

8.
50

$ 
  

8,
69

3.
00

$ 
  

8,
22

1.
25

$ 
  

9,
31

8.
75

$ 
  

8,
40

3.
75

$ 
  

8,
29

0.
75

$ 
  

8,
20

8.
00

$ 
  

8,
19

3.
75

$ 
  

9,
16

6.
50

$ 
  

10
,0

28
.2

5
$ 

10
,6

58
.5

0
$ 

8,
91

8.
75

$ 
  

10
5,

23
5.

25
$ 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 H

ou
rs

33
01

.2
29

06
.0

26
03

.0
28

31
.2

25
94

.3
26

71
.3

26
66

.7
24

34
.2

29
29

.8
22

85
22

65
.2

6
22

85
31

77
2.

81
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 H
ou

rs
28

13
.9

30
62

.1
24

93
.8

29
37

.3
26

69
.6

27
15

.4
27

94
.8

26
61

.1
28

57
.4

29
22

.0
5

29
41

.4
7

27
33

.6
5

33
60

2.
54

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 H

ou
rs

31
0.

3
35

6.
2

39
9.

8
36

9.
7

42
3.

6
34

3.
4

34
2.

6
33

3.
7

36
7.

8
25

9.
15

38
1.

06
25

4.
54

41
41

.9
3

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 H
O

U
R

S
31

24
.2

6
34

18
.3

4
28

93
.6

33
07

30
93

.1
8

30
58

.7
3

31
37

.4
3

29
94

.8
32

25
.2

1
31

81
.2

33
22

.5
3

29
88

.1
9

37
74

4.
47

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

6.
08

6.
89

7.
57

6.
80

6.
65

5.
99

6.
16

6.
33

6.
51

6.
95

7.
40

6.
84

6.
68

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 M

ile
s

63
39

0
69

57
9

62
15

8
67

92
6

62
05

6
63

96
0

63
99

7
58

46
3

70
37

1
62

82
5

62
47

3
62

82
5

77
00

23
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 M
ile

s
65

63
2

72
88

1
57

88
8

69
56

6
63

08
6

64
44

3
66

78
6

63
41

9
67

92
3

60
42

8
60

49
1

56
08

1
76

86
24

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ile
s

44
25

50
78

40
70

50
15

45
23

43
70

43
44

42
91

46
70

40
28

41
10

38
56

52
78

0
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
70

,0
57

77
,9

59
61

,9
58

74
,5

81
67

,6
09

68
,8

13
71

,1
30

67
,7

10
72

,5
93

64
,4

56
64

,6
01

59
,9

37
82

1,
40

4
M

ile
s 

P
er

 P
as

se
ng

er
 B

oa
rd

in
g

3.
84

3.
45

3.
07

3.
48

3.
55

3.
96

3.
88

3.
76

3.
65

2.
97

2.
78

3.
00

3.
42

11



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

11
33

12
12

13
48

14
39

13
17

14
56

12
05

11
51

13
70

15
51

16
94

12
05

16
08

1
Lo

ca
l S

en
io

r 
F

ar
e 

- 
$0

.7
5

59
1

55
0

56
1

69
3

67
7

86
4

78
2

74
4

92
0

11
97

10
89

10
29

96
97

Lo
ca

l A
D

A
 F

ar
e 

- 
$0

.7
5

75
10

0
62

10
2

10
4

10
2

76
82

10
8

90
85

65
10

51
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

58
91

80
72

80
84

10
3

89
12

8
97

94
72

10
48

O
ut

 o
f C

o.
 (

M
en

do
ci

no
/ N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

6
9

3
2

13
9

8
7

6
9

5
3

80
F

le
x 

S
to

p 
fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
en

io
r 

Lo
ca

l $
0.

75
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

eg
io

na
l $

1.
25

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

ay
 A

dv
an

ce
 R

es
er

v.
 $

5.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
am

e 
D

ay
 $

10
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
en

io
r 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
. R

es
er

v 
- 

$2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
en

io
r 

S
am

e 
D

ay
  -

 $
3.

00
D

A
R

 D
is

ab
le

d 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

 R
es

er
v 

$2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

ab
le

d 
S

am
e 

D
ay

 -
 $

3.
00

T
ap

 to
 P

ay
 (

$1
.0

0)
78

97
13

7
14

4
22

9
28

6
25

7
37

5
39

3
40

8
45

3
24

6
31

03
F

re
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 F
ar

e
11

6
22

0
30

8
24

4
22

6
20

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

20
F

re
e/

O
th

er
12

7
12

0
14

8
24

1
21

0
30

2
33

3
20

8
27

0
19

6
27

2
27

4
27

01
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t R
eg

io
na

l
4

1
1

12
6

21
13

9
15

28
29

64
20

3
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t L
oc

al
15

9
14

2
19

1
22

3
18

7
18

5
25

7
26

1
20

7
26

3
28

7
21

7
25

79
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
13

57
16

19
18

60
17

88
13

36
13

11
14

73
14

19
12

97
16

59
19

40
17

50
18

80
9

M
on

th
ly

 P
as

s
69

1
10

35
96

4
98

3
10

21
85

7
98

4
11

56
11

67
12

10
12

79
90

5
12

25
2

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
9

26
18

6
19

4
10

3
5

20
1

23
14

4
S

um
m

er
 C

ru
is

in
' Y

ou
th

 P
as

s
52

5
91

9
26

8
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
31

9
20

37
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
La

ke
 T

ra
ns

it
10

71
13

75
15

52
14

15
10

43
94

4
10

89
84

2
10

09
11

14
12

83
10

92
13

82
9

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

N
ap

a 
V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

6,
00

0
7,

51
6

7,
50

1
7,

37
0

6,
46

8
6,

63
1

6,
59

0
6,

34
6

6,
89

5
7,

84
2

8,
51

1
7,

26
4

84
,9

34
B

ic
yc

le
s

78
10

4
92

10
1

14
2

10
8

10
8

63
95

12
8

12
1

13
5

12
75

E
xt

en
de

d 
S

to
ps

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

he
el

ch
ai

rs
15

0
14

6
21

7
23

3
23

1
18

2
22

7
27

4
29

2
29

5
40

5
31

8
29

70
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

LA
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
2,

13
4.

75
$ 

 
2,

32
5.

00
$ 

 
2,

45
0.

00
$ 

 
2,

67
5.

00
$ 

 
2,

64
8.

75
$ 

 
2,

99
3.

00
$ 

 
2,

61
4.

25
$ 

 
2,

57
4.

75
$ 

 
3,

09
6.

25
$ 

 
3,

57
5.

25
$ 

 
3,

68
7.

50
$ 

 
2,

74
9.

75
$ 

 
33

,2
47

.5
0

$ 
   

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 H

ou
rs

77
7.

93
65

2.
75

59
0.

04
62

8.
4

59
2.

38
60

2.
98

60
0.

51
54

5.
55

64
4.

75
64

4.
75

61
8.

96
64

4.
75

75
43

.7
5

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 H

ou
rs

69
9.

13
68

2.
81

62
1.

7
66

1.
28

60
6.

14
62

1.
46

62
5.

65
59

7.
95

64
3.

58
65

4.
37

65
7.

1
61

4.
07

76
85

.2
4

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 H

ou
rs

64
.3

5
74

.6
8

71
.1

9
79

.7
8

15
2.

77
71

.8
5

61
.6

60
.7

3
85

.5
79

.8
79

.3
8

80
.8

4
96

2.
47

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 H
O

U
R

S
76

3.
48

75
7.

49
69

2.
89

74
1.

06
75

8.
91

69
3.

31
68

7.
25

65
8.

68
72

9.
08

73
4.

17
73

6.
48

69
4.

91
86

47
.7

1
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
8.

58
11

.0
1

12
.0

7
11

.1
5

10
.6

7
10

.6
7

10
.5

3
10

.6
1

10
.7

1
11

.9
8

12
.9

5
11

.8
3

11
.0

5
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 M
ile

s
93

38
79

26
71

91
74

58
72

04
73

03
73

83
65

74
75

46
75

46
72

38
75

46
90

25
3

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 M

ile
s

96
07

96
84

86
10

91
75

84
74

86
22

88
32

84
18

90
27

92
07

91
93

86
17

10
74

66
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
63

2
74

9
71

1
76

3
67

8
67

5
55

2
53

3
71

0
65

3
67

5
70

0
80

31
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
10

,2
39

10
,4

33
9,

32
1

9,
93

8
9,

15
2

9,
29

7
9,

38
4

8,
95

1
9,

73
7

9,
86

0
9,

86
8

9,
31

7
11

5,
49

7
M

ile
s 

P
er

 P
as

se
ng

er
 B

oa
rd

in
g

1.
60

1.
29

1.
15

1.
24

1.
31

1.
30

1.
34

1.
33

1.
31

1.
17

1.
08

1.
19

1.
27

C
le

ar
la

ke
 R

ou
te

s
Ju

ly
A

ug
S

ep
t

O
ct

 
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
F

eb
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
T

O
T

A
L

12



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
Lo

ca
l A

D
A

 F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

O
ut

 o
f C

o.
 (

M
en

do
ci

no
/ N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

en
io

r 
Lo

ca
l $

0.
75

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

eg
io

na
l $

1.
25

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
am

e 
D

ay
 $

10
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. R
es

er
v 

- 
$2

.5
0

32
30

20
31

23
36

21
15

14
39

20
63

34
4

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
S

am
e 

D
ay

  -
 $

3.
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

ab
le

d 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

 R
es

er
v 

$2
.5

0
54

72
70

34
43

53
44

68
11

2
71

94
44

75
9

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
0

0
15

T
ap

 to
 P

ay
 (

$1
.0

0)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 F

ar
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
6

4
0

14
F

re
e/

O
th

er
8

8
10

13
10

16
8

9
16

21
10

18
14

7
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t R
eg

io
na

l
30

52
12

28
30

16
16

16
18

26
24

18
28

6
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t L
oc

al
4

0
4

0
0

6
0

1
13

6
4

6
44

P
un

ch
 P

as
s

17
7

16
0

15
8

17
5

17
0

16
9

16
3

13
0

11
5

15
7

15
8

93
18

25
M

on
th

ly
 P

as
s

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
S

um
m

er
 C

ru
is

in
' Y

ou
th

 P
as

s
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
La

ke
 T

ra
ns

it
4

1
0

0
0

0
6

0
0

0
0

0
11

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

N
ap

a 
V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

30
9

32
5

27
4

28
1

27
6

29
6

25
8

24
1

29
0

33
9

31
4

24
2

3,
44

5
B

ic
yc

le
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
E

xt
en

de
d 

S
to

ps
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
he

el
ch

ai
rs

19
1

18
6

15
4

14
8

13
6

13
8

13
5

12
5

12
7

16
8

13
7

17
6

18
21

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

21
5.

00
$ 

   
 

26
1.

00
$ 

   
 

22
5.

00
$ 

   
 

16
2.

50
$ 

   
 

16
5.

00
$ 

   
 

22
2.

50
$ 

   
 

16
2.

50
$ 

   
 

20
7.

50
$ 

   
 

31
5.

00
$ 

   
 

31
4.

00
$ 

   
 

28
5.

00
$ 

   
 

26
7.

50
$ 

   
 

2,
80

2.
50

$ 
 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 H

ou
rs

76
1.

93
87

9.
83

75
7.

15
83

4.
87

76
9.

65
82

7.
45

82
1.

1
77

2.
74

93
7.

5
93

7.
5

90
0

93
7.

5
10

13
7.

22
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 H
ou

rs
30

7.
87

34
4.

55
29

2.
26

32
6.

61
27

4.
1

27
8.

62
29

3.
07

33
7.

88
35

9.
01

35
2.

79
35

0.
81

32
0.

96
38

38
.5

3
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
33

.1
8

51
.1

1
43

.1
2

12
.6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

14
0.

01
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 H

O
U

R
S

34
1.

05
39

5.
66

33
5.

38
33

9.
21

27
4.

1
27

8.
62

29
3.

07
33

7.
88

35
9.

01
35

2.
79

35
0.

81
32

0.
96

39
78

.5
4

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

1.
00

0.
94

0.
94

0.
86

1.
01

1.
06

0.
88

0.
71

0.
81

0.
96

0.
90

0.
75

0.
90

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 M

ile
s

0
0

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 M
ile

s
22

83
25

22
18

61
20

75
18

99
21

89
19

60
22

36
23

70
25

73
26

82
19

27
26

57
7

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ile
s

31
6

38
8

41
0

81
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

95
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
2,

59
9

2,
91

0
2,

27
1

2,
15

6
1,

89
9

2,
18

9
1,

96
0

2,
23

6
2,

37
0

2,
57

3
2,

68
2

1,
92

7
27

,7
72

M
ile

s 
P

er
 P

as
se

ng
er

 B
oa

rd
in

g
7.

39
7.

76
6.

79
7.

38
6.

88
7.

40
7.

60
9.

28
8.

17
7.

59
8.

54
7.

96
7.

71

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

D
ia

l-A
-R

id
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
T

ot
al

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

T
O

T
A

L

13



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

47
4

61
0

59
0

64
8

50
4

49
9

47
8

47
6

50
5

64
0

56
9

43
1

64
24

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
23

4
42

7
28

3
35

9
30

7
28

3
29

1
24

3
30

6
30

2
29

3
26

1
35

89
Lo

ca
l A

D
A

 F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
49

93
75

52
42

47
51

38
40

36
59

65
64

7
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

40
2

55
5

51
7

44
6

42
4

41
6

39
6

38
7

49
3

49
2

51
8

50
1

55
47

O
ut

 o
f C

o.
 (

M
en

do
ci

no
/ N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

15
14

14
16

17
14

17
10

5
15

16
13

16
6

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

en
io

r 
Lo

ca
l $

0.
75

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

2
0

0
0

3
F

le
x 

S
to

p 
fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
eg

io
na

l $
1.

25
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

am
e 

D
ay

 $
10

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. R
es

er
v 

- 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
S

am
e 

D
ay

  -
 $

3.
00

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
 R

es
er

v 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
T

ap
 to

 P
ay

 (
$1

.0
0)

16
5

25
4

28
6

36
9

35
9

23
5

21
4

25
2

20
8

21
9

22
8

22
5

30
14

F
re

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 F

ar
e

12
1

18
1

17
0

26
5

22
4

12
1

14
9

17
6

25
3

26
9

26
7

20
8

24
04

F
re

e/
O

th
er

93
92

92
69

62
58

67
65

94
10

1
11

9
12

7
10

39
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t R
eg

io
na

l
47

45
58

51
44

15
46

60
10

7
13

4
99

67
77

3
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t L
oc

al
15

5
20

1
25

7
21

9
20

0
15

6
19

8
16

8
18

9
23

5
20

0
20

8
23

86
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
93

9
98

2
87

8
95

3
10

26
79

7
87

6
67

6
70

3
78

5
92

5
64

1
10

18
1

M
on

th
ly

 P
as

s
96

0
12

35
90

5
99

3
87

5
78

8
83

2
92

4
11

09
11

66
11

15
96

3
11

86
5

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
3

24
18

7
14

5
7

8
2

1
0

12
10

1
S

um
m

er
 C

ru
is

in
' Y

ou
th

 P
as

s
20

0
44

1
34

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
5

78
0

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

94
0

11
08

98
1

92
4

93
4

75
6

73
5

67
2

68
1

82
5

82
7

79
0

10
17

3
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
N

ap
a 

V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
4,

79
7

6,
26

2
5,

15
8

5,
37

1
5,

03
3

4,
19

1
4,

35
7

4,
15

5
4,

69
7

5,
22

0
5,

23
5

4,
61

7
59

,0
93

B
ic

yc
le

s
18

5
20

4
14

5
15

6
14

5
13

6
11

1
77

11
9

13
8

15
1

86
16

53
E

xt
en

de
d 

S
to

ps
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
he

el
ch

ai
rs

13
8

15
1

15
6

13
4

21
5

14
7

93
85

68
98

11
8

10
8

15
11

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

1,
94

9.
25

$ 
 

2,
72

5.
25

$ 
 

2,
52

5.
25

$ 
 

2,
57

0.
75

$ 
 

2,
29

1.
00

$ 
 

2,
11

3.
00

$ 
 

2,
04

4.
00

$ 
 

1,
97

8.
50

$ 
 

2,
23

4.
50

$ 
 

2,
45

4.
50

$ 
 

2,
44

8.
75

$ 
 

2,
20

0.
50

$ 
 

27
,5

35
.2

5
$ 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 H

ou
rs

57
7.

45
65

8.
5

58
9.

2
63

0.
98

58
8.

75
60

4.
46

60
3.

51
55

6.
39

66
9.

25
66

9.
25

66
9.

25
66

9.
25

74
86

.2
4

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 H

ou
rs

65
4.

23
73

6.
74

63
5.

01
70

8.
98

63
9.

69
64

6.
71

67
1.

2
63

7.
22

67
9.

74
70

4.
15

70
3.

73
64

7.
44

80
64

.8
4

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 H

ou
rs

75
.9

7
82

.9
68

.5
2

78
.7

4
70

.3
2

79
.5

5
77

.0
9

85
.2

7
82

.5
6

82
.7

87
.0

8
66

.3
6

93
7.

06
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 H

O
U

R
S

73
0.

2
81

9.
64

70
3.

53
78

7.
72

71
0.

01
72

6.
26

74
8.

29
72

2.
49

76
2.

3
78

6.
85

79
0.

81
71

3.
8

90
01

.9
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
7.

33
8.

50
8.

12
7.

58
7.

87
6.

48
6.

49
6.

52
6.

91
7.

41
7.

44
7.

13
7.

33
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 M
ile

s
17

54
2

20
00

2
17

83
1

19
18

9
17

86
7

18
38

2
18

37
3

16
96

9
20

50
0

20
50

0
20

50
0

20
50

0
22

81
55

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 M

ile
s

17
98

4
20

06
0

17
21

5
19

28
6

17
70

5
17

79
3

18
51

7
17

66
4

18
85

0
19

36
4

19
29

7
17

87
7

22
16

12
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
99

2
13

58
96

7
11

27
10

85
10

21
10

37
10

83
10

85
11

11
11

34
10

09
13

00
9

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 M
IL

E
S

18
,9

76
21

,4
18

18
,1

82
20

,4
13

18
,7

90
18

,8
14

19
,5

54
18

,7
47

19
,9

35
20

,4
75

20
,4

31
18

,8
86

23
4,

62
1

M
ile

s 
P

er
 P

as
se

ng
er

 B
oa

rd
in

g
3.

75
3.

20
3.

34
3.

59
3.

52
4.

25
4.

25
4.

25
4.

01
3.

71
3.

69
3.

87
3.

75

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

T
O

T
A

L
R

ou
te

 1
:  

N
or

th
 S

ho
re

  
C

le
ar

la
ke

 t
o 

La
ke

po
rt

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

A
pr

M
ay

 
Ju

n

14



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

21
24

14
23

21
25

36
24

13
26

20
14

26
1

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
10

9
5

11
5

35
34

29
27

29
13

32
23

9
Lo

ca
l A

D
A

 F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
0

7
0

5
1

0
0

3
0

9
1

1
27

R
eg

io
na

l F
ar

e 
- 

$2
.2

5
15

22
8

10
29

28
29

10
15

19
19

9
21

3
O

ut
 o

f 
C

o.
 (

M
en

do
ci

no
/ 

N
ap

a)
 -

 $
5.

00
3

0
8

2
4

4
2

1
6

2
2

2
36

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

en
io

r 
Lo

ca
l $

0.
75

1
0

2
4

2
8

4
4

5
2

6
3

41
F

le
x 

S
to

p 
fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
eg

io
na

l $
1.

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

am
e 

D
ay

 $
10

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. 
R

es
er

v 
- 

$2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
en

io
r 

S
am

e 
D

ay
  

- 
$3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
 R

es
er

v 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
T

ap
 t

o 
P

ay
 (

$1
.0

0)
4

19
7

26
18

12
15

17
12

8
14

15
16

7
F

re
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 F
ar

e
1

14
30

33
26

23
28

16
30

29
35

2
26

7
F

re
e/

O
th

er
4

16
14

19
14

15
12

12
18

26
24

10
18

4
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t 
R

eg
io

na
l

0
2

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t 
Lo

ca
l

0
3

0
2

0
1

0
0

1
0

3
16

26
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
46

59
34

28
21

33
39

31
34

60
47

25
45

7
M

on
th

ly
 P

as
s

9
10

9
29

30
24

33
43

45
21

63
15

33
1

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
um

m
er

 C
ru

is
in

' Y
ou

th
 P

as
s

42
37

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

99
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
La

ke
 T

ra
ns

it
72

99
39

67
70

68
51

51
50

66
80

48
76

1
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
N

ap
a 

V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
22

8
32

1
18

0
25

9
24

1
27

6
28

3
24

2
25

6
29

8
32

7
20

3
3,

11
4

B
ic

yc
le

s
23

34
5

2
15

11
21

29
15

4
9

23
19

1
E

xt
en

de
d 

S
to

ps
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
he

el
ch

ai
rs

9
5

1
0

1
1

1
3

8
3

3
7

42
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

LA
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
87

.2
5

$ 
  

  
 

11
0.

50
$ 

  
 

87
.7

5
$ 

  
  

 
10

2.
25

$ 
  

 
13

5.
50

$ 
  

 
15

8.
50

$ 
  

 
16

3.
75

$ 
  

 
10

1.
50

$ 
  

 
11

6.
00

$ 
  

 
12

3.
25

$ 
  

 
10

6.
75

$ 
  

 
89

.7
5

$ 
  

  
 

1,
38

2.
75

$ 
 

13
5.

4
15

5.
71

13
5.

4
14

8.
94

12
8.

63
14

2.
17

14
2.

17
12

8.
63

16
9.

25
16

9.
25

16
9.

25
16

9.
25

17
94

.0
5

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 H

ou
rs

10
7.

75
12

0.
04

77
.5

5
11

2.
24

97
.8

4
10

3.
19

10
8.

21
10

0.
92

10
9.

58
11

1.
87

11
0.

92
99

.9
8

12
60

.0
9

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 H

ou
rs

38
.3

2
43

.3
1

28
.9

2
39

35
.4

36
.5

3
36

.5
1

35
.3

7
37

.4
1

41
.6

1
41

.8
8

39
.4

7
45

3.
73

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 H
O

U
R

S
14

6.
07

16
3.

35
10

6.
47

51
13

3.
24

13
9.

72
14

4.
72

13
6.

29
14

6.
99

15
3.

48
15

2.
8

13
9.

45
16

13
.5

8
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. 

H
O

U
R

2.
12

2.
67

2.
32

2.
31

2.
46

2.
67

2.
62

2.
40

2.
34

2.
66

2.
95

2.
03

2.
47

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 M

ile
s

32
20

37
03

32
20

35
42

30
59

33
81

33
81

30
59

40
25

40
25

40
25

40
25

42
66

5
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 M
ile

s
25

96
29

62
17

57
28

41
24

66
25

80
27

25
24

32
27

20
28

57
28

65
25

71
31

37
2

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ile
s

98
2

11
01

77
7

10
85

92
9

97
7

96
9

94
3

10
07

10
28

10
54

99
6

11
84

8
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
3,

57
8

4,
06

3
2,

53
4

3,
92

6
3,

39
5

3,
55

7
3,

69
4

3,
37

5
3,

72
7

3,
88

5
3,

91
9

3,
56

7
43

,2
20

M
ile

s 
P

er
 P

as
se

ng
er

 B
oa

rd
in

g
11

.3
9

9.
23

9.
76

10
.9

7
10

.2
3

9.
35

9.
63

10
.0

5
10

.6
3

9.
59

8.
76

12
.6

7
10

.0
7

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

T
O

T
A

L
R

ou
te

 2
: H

ig
hw

ay
 1

75
   

K
it

's
 C

or
ne

r 
to

 M
id

dl
et

ow
n

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

A
pr

M
ay

 
Ju

n

15



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

6
8

10
21

43
55

26
30

39
54

77
50

41
9

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
31

9
22

11
6

2
2

3
6

7
2

1
10

2
Lo

ca
l A

D
A

 F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
3

2
1

3
2

11
1

0
2

3
7

4
39

R
eg

io
na

l F
ar

e 
- 

$2
.2

5
11

2
67

77
11

7
92

79
87

77
72

68
10

7
86

10
41

O
ut

 o
f 

C
o.

 (
M

en
do

ci
no

/ 
N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

17
5

13
2

14
0

16
3

15
5

10
4

14
3

17
1

15
6

16
0

18
3

16
6

18
48

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

en
io

r 
Lo

ca
l $

0.
75

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
F

le
x 

S
to

p 
fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
eg

io
na

l $
1.

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

am
e 

D
ay

 $
10

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. 
R

es
er

v 
- 

$2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
en

io
r 

S
am

e 
D

ay
  

- 
$3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
 R

es
er

v 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
T

ap
 t

o 
P

ay
 (

$1
.0

0)
47

75
65

63
32

29
46

52
42

39
54

59
60

3
F

re
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 F
ar

e
3

3
13

16
16

22
25

23
11

7
19

13
17

1
F

re
e/

O
th

er
7

6
6

8
8

13
15

8
7

11
24

19
13

2
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t 
R

eg
io

na
l

5
17

9
7

1
12

5
4

12
4

6
10

92
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t 
Lo

ca
l

2
3

4
13

6
5

3
6

7
20

4
13

86
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
50

56
76

68
64

66
87

67
73

13
4

74
11

0
92

5
M

on
th

ly
 P

as
s

82
89

71
60

65
57

10
1

45
55

75
12

0
75

89
5

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
9

9
21

11
25

38
26

18
11

4
9

9
19

0
S

um
m

er
 C

ru
is

in
' Y

ou
th

 P
as

s
78

79
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

14
17

3
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
La

ke
 T

ra
ns

it
79

81
74

70
79

80
93

80
11

2
11

9
12

2
84

10
73

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

5
6

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

N
ap

a 
V

IN
E

35
38

27
55

29
28

47
52

30
51

43
46

48
1

T
O

T
A

L 
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
72

4
67

4
61

6
68

7
62

3
60

1
70

8
63

6
63

8
75

6
85

1
76

4
8,

27
8

B
ic

yc
le

s
32

30
27

21
9

7
3

16
9

11
11

7
18

3
E

xt
en

de
d 

S
to

ps
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
he

el
ch

ai
rs

17
13

4
13

15
12

16
16

25
20

20
34

20
5

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

1,
20

7.
00

$ 
 

90
4.

00
$ 

  
  

96
8.

00
$ 

  
  

1,
17

8.
00

$ 
 

1,
07

3.
75

$ 
 

80
5.

25
$ 

  
  

99
1.

50
$ 

  
  

 
1,

12
0.

00
$ 

  
1,

04
0.

25
$ 

  
1,

06
7.

00
$ 

  
1,

31
2.

75
$ 

  
1,

14
8.

75
$ 

  
12

,8
16

.2
5

$ 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 H
ou

rs
80

8.
45

29
7.

44
26

6.
68

28
4.

93
26

6.
45

27
3.

01
27

3.
02

24
9.

88
29

8.
75

29
8.

75
29

8.
75

29
8.

75
39

14
.8

6
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 H
ou

rs
23

5.
94

25
8.

82
22

9.
2

24
6.

27
22

7.
46

23
3.

99
23

7.
9

22
7.

66
24

2.
03

24
8.

68
25

0.
53

23
5.

25
28

73
.7

3
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
30

.7
5

32
.0

6
28

.3
1

32
.0

6
29

.8
4

29
.8

2
31

.2
6

28
.0

3
32

.2
8

31
.2

1
34

.4
2

31
.6

37
1.

64
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 H

O
U

R
S

26
6.

69
29

0.
88

25
7.

51
27

8.
33

25
7.

3
26

3.
81

26
9.

16
25

5.
69

27
4.

31
27

9.
89

28
4.

95
26

6.
85

32
45

.3
7

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. 
H

O
U

R
3.

07
2.

60
2.

69
2.

79
2.

74
2.

57
2.

98
2.

79
2.

64
3.

04
3.

40
3.

25
2.

88
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 M
ile

s
82

97
94

70
83

82
90

83
85

07
87

04
86

74
79

61
95

00
95

00
95

00
95

00
10

70
78

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 M

ile
s

72
26

83
69

72
51

79
09

73
07

74
38

75
23

72
55

77
01

78
60

78
92

74
50

91
18

1
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
27

1
31

0
26

4
28

7
26

9
26

7
27

2
25

2
27

9
28

2
29

4
27

8
33

25
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
7,

49
7

8,
67

9
7,

51
5

8,
19

6
7,

57
6

7,
70

5
7,

79
5

7,
50

7
7,

98
0

8,
14

2
8,

18
6

7,
72

8
94

,5
06

M
ile

s 
P

er
 P

as
se

ng
er

 B
oa

rd
in

g
9.

98
12

.4
2

11
.7

7
11

.5
1

11
.7

3
12

.3
8

10
.6

3
11

.4
1

12
.0

7
10

.4
0

9.
27

9.
75

11
.0

1

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

T
O

T
A

L
R

ou
te

 3
: H

ig
hw

ay
 2

9 
C

le
ar

la
ke

 t
o 

D
ee

r 
P

ar
k

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

A
pr

M
ay

 
Ju

n

16



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

1
4

6
1

1
3

1
4

2
1

5
5

1
2

6
8

4
8

3
1

0
8

1
2

1
1

2
5

1
4

2
1

2
9

1
4

7
4

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

3
3

4
2

2
4

3
2

2
8

2
7

2
4

2
7

3
5

2
0

3
1

3
9

3
6

2
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
1

0
8

6
7

1
2

1
0

7
2

3
6

1
7

3
9

1
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
1

5
6

1
2

7
1

2
5

1
9

2
1

5
8

1
4

3
1

9
3

1
6

3
1

6
0

1
4

7
2

1
8

1
9

7
1

9
7

9
O

u
t 

o
f 

C
o

. 
(M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ 

N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

2
9

1
6

1
3

2
3

2
4

3
7

3
2

3
5

2
9

3
5

2
1

5
0

3
4

4
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 f

o
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 f
o

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. 

$
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
T

a
p

 t
o

 P
a

y 
($

1
.0

0
)

1
2

2
6

4
3

1
0

5
6

3
6

8
5

6
4

1
7

6
8

6
8

4
2

3
6

8
3

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
2

3
5

7
1

0
3

1
3

1
7

9
3

6
8

2
9

8
1

1
4

1
3

3
1

1
7

5
6

1
0

2
9

F
re

e
/O

th
e

r
4

3
1

0
9

4
3

6
8

5
8

4
0

4
3

4
2

5
2

4
4

5
9

6
2

6
6

3
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l

1
6

2
2

2
0

1
4

1
1

1
1

3
4

3
0

2
8

4
0

7
6

8
1

3
8

3
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t 
L

o
ca

l
3

9
3

4
3

4
5

6
4

5
4

1
4

7
6

2
4

8
4

8
6

4
8

3
6

0
1

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
1

7
3

1
7

8
2

4
2

1
9

1
1

7
9

1
4

4
1

3
8

1
4

1
1

5
3

1
4

2
2

2
5

1
4

4
2

0
5

0
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
a

ss
1

9
7

2
2

3
2

7
4

2
8

8
2

5
8

2
9

3
3

2
2

4
3

2
5

4
0

3
6

5
4

3
8

1
9

7
3

8
2

7
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
3

1
6

3
0

1
5

2
3

2
2

4
8

7
6

5
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

8
8

1
4

8
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

2
8

3
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

3
5

3
4

0
0

3
7

0
4

1
4

3
2

5
3

5
4

3
9

9
3

5
7

4
1

3
4

6
3

5
2

6
3

6
1

4
7

3
5

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
1

,3
2

1
1

,5
1

9
1

,4
8

3
1

,6
7

6
1

,3
8

2
1

,2
9

0
1

,4
6

3
1

,5
4

0
1

,7
7

4
1

,6
5

8
2

,0
2

7
1

,4
3

8
1

8
,5

7
1

B
ic

yc
le

s
6

3
9

7
5

9
7

2
6

5
5

6
5

1
4

5
4

0
4

8
8

4
6

2
7

4
2

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
irs

1
0

2
1

3
3

1
5

2
2

2
3

2
9

3
3

1
7

4
5

5
2

3
9

3
3

9
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
7

2
2

.7
5

$
  

  
5

7
0

.5
0

$
  

  
5

8
9

.2
5

$
  

  
8

7
5

.0
0

$
  

  
7

2
6

.7
5

$
  

  
7

0
7

.5
0

$
  

  
7

7
7

.2
5

$
  

  
  

7
3

9
.5

0
$

  
  

  
7

6
0

.7
5

$
  

  
  

7
6

7
.5

0
$

  
  

  
8

9
3

.0
0

$
  

  
  

9
0

9
.0

0
$

  
  

  
9

,0
3

8
.7

5
$

  
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
3

1
6

.0
4

3
6

1
.0

6
3

1
9

.6
4

3
9

1
.3

2
3

1
9

.9
2

3
3

2
.2

1
3

3
1

.1
1

3
0

8
.9

3
7

7
.2

5
3

7
7

.2
5

3
7

7
.2

5
3

7
7

.2
5

4
1

8
9

.2
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs
2

8
9

.3
3

3
3

2
.1

8
2

6
5

.5
2

3
1

6
.6

8
2

8
2

.1
2

9
2

.5
3

3
0

5
.2

2
2

8
9

.4
3

0
8

.6
6

3
1

2
.3

5
3

1
5

.3
6

2
9

0
.4

2
3

5
9

9
.7

5
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

4
4

.9
4

7
.6

8
1

4
7

.8
1

4
8

.8
8

4
9

.2
8

5
3

.4
4

5
2

.5
9

4
3

.3
5

5
5

.2
8

6
1

.1
4

6
0

.3
6

5
8

.8
2

7
2

3
.5

3
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
3

3
4

.2
3

3
7

9
.8

6
4

1
3

.3
3

3
6

5
.5

6
3

3
1

.3
8

3
4

5
.9

7
3

5
7

.8
1

3
3

2
.7

5
3

6
3

.9
4

3
7

3
.4

9
3

7
5

.7
2

3
4

9
.2

4
4

3
2

3
.2

8
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. 

H
O

U
R

4
.5

7
4

.5
7

5
.5

9
5

.2
9

4
.9

0
4

.4
1

4
.7

9
5

.3
2

5
.7

5
5

.3
1

6
.4

3
4

.9
5

5
.1

6
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
9

1
4

2
1

0
4

5
5

9
2

6
0

1
1

3
3

0
9

2
6

3
9

5
8

4
9

5
7

7
8

9
3

2
1

0
9

0
0

1
0

9
0

0
1

0
9

0
0

1
0

9
0

0
1

2
1

1
4

3
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

8
8

2
2

1
0

1
5

2
7

9
2

4
9

6
4

9
8

6
2

1
8

8
6

7
9

1
9

6
8

7
7

0
9

3
8

7
9

6
2

8
9

6
2

8
8

8
0

2
1

0
9

4
4

6
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
4

2
6

3
8

8
3

9
9

4
7

2
4

0
1

3
4

8
3

7
6

4
0

2
4

2
3

4
3

1
4

1
5

4
6

2
4

9
4

3
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

9
,2

4
8

1
0

,5
4

0
8

,3
2

3
1

0
,1

2
1

9
,0

2
2

9
,2

1
5

9
,5

7
2

9
,1

7
2

9
,8

1
0

1
0

,0
5

9
1

0
,0

4
3

9
,2

6
4

1
1

4
,3

8
9

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

6
.6

8
6

.6
8

5
.3

4
5

.7
6

6
.2

4
6

.8
7

6
.2

9
5

.6
9

5
.2

9
5

.8
1

4
.7

5
6

.1
2

5
.8

9

S
e

p
t

A
p

r
M

a
y 

Ju
n

A
u

g
R

ou
te

 4
: S

ou
th

sh
or

e 
   

   
  

C
le

ar
la

ke
 t

o 
La

ke
po

rt
Ju

ly
O

ct
 

T
O

T
A

L
M

a
r

F
e

b
Ja

n
D

e
c

N
o

v

17



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

9
8

10
12

17
12

5
11

25
26

52
49

23
6

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
6

9
4

12
3

7
4

6
5

7
5

4
72

Lo
ca

l A
D

A
 F

ar
e 

- 
$0

.7
5

2
1

2
2

1
0

1
1

3
0

0
1

14
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

24
31

42
27

8
14

16
57

62
47

57
42

42
7

O
ut

 o
f 

C
o.

 (
M

en
do

ci
no

/ 
N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

1
2

1
1

0
0

2
0

2
0

1
0

10
F

le
x 

S
to

p 
fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
en

io
r 

Lo
ca

l $
0.

75
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

eg
io

na
l $

1.
25

0
0

1
0

0
0

2
2

0
0

2
3

10
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

ay
 A

dv
an

ce
 R

es
er

v.
 $

5.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
am

e 
D

ay
 $

10
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
en

io
r 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
. 

R
es

er
v 

- 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
S

am
e 

D
ay

  
- 

$3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

ab
le

d 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

 R
es

er
v 

$2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

ab
le

d 
S

am
e 

D
ay

 -
 $

3.
00

T
ap

 t
o 

P
ay

 (
$1

.0
0)

3
11

0
3

3
2

4
7

5
5

8
8

59
F

re
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 F
ar

e
7

11
4

13
14

4
7

9
10

6
17

8
11

0
F

re
e/

O
th

er
9

20
8

6
13

6
6

4
7

12
13

20
12

4
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t 
R

eg
io

na
l

0
1

5
0

2
1

0
4

0
10

1
1

25
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t 
Lo

ca
l

0
0

1
5

3
1

3
8

7
0

1
8

37
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
27

36
20

31
35

45
33

33
57

56
32

36
44

1
M

on
th

ly
 P

as
s

53
50

10
52

25
20

22
10

12
14

43
29

34
0

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

2
2

2
0

0
8

S
um

m
er

 C
ru

is
in

' Y
ou

th
 P

as
s

33
21

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
17

73
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
La

ke
 T

ra
ns

it
46

41
24

37
45

43
37

44
44

41
53

20
47

5
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
N

ap
a 

V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
22

0
24

2
13

4
20

1
17

2
15

5
14

2
19

8
24

1
22

6
28

5
24

6
2,

46
2

B
ic

yc
le

s
12

11
1

2
9

9
5

8
5

3
5

4
74

E
xt

en
de

d 
S

to
ps

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

he
el

ch
ai

rs
6

9
5

5
0

0
0

1
4

5
9

12
56

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

79
.2

5
$ 

  
  

  
10

8.
25

$ 
  

  
11

7.
75

$ 
  

  
94

.2
5

$ 
  

  
  

46
.0

0
$ 

  
  

  
53

.7
5

$ 
  

  
  

62
.5

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

15
6.

75
$ 

  
  

 
19

1.
75

$ 
  

  
 

14
8.

50
$ 

  
  

 
21

2.
50

$ 
  

  
 

17
1.

25
$ 

  
  

 
1,

44
2.

50
$ 

  
 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 H

ou
rs

11
8.

8
13

6.
62

11
8.

8
13

0.
68

11
2.

86
12

4.
74

12
4.

74
11

2.
86

14
8.

5
14

8.
5

14
2.

56
14

8.
5

15
68

.1
6

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 H

ou
rs

10
6.

84
12

7.
58

80
.3

11
8.

4
10

2.
3

10
8.

52
11

2.
9

10
4.

04
11

7.
84

12
0.

38
11

9.
39

10
9.

52
13

28
.0

1
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
13

.0
6

14
.2

4
12

.5
3

15
.2

7
14

.7
4

14
.1

3
13

.6
8

12
.0

9
13

.7
9

16
.2

8
84

.5
7

13
.8

5
23

8.
23

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 H
O

U
R

S
11

9.
9

14
1.

82
92

.8
3

13
3.

67
11

7.
04

12
2.

65
12

6.
58

11
6.

13
13

1.
63

13
6.

66
20

3.
96

12
3.

37
15

66
.2

4
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. 

H
O

U
R

2.
06

1.
90

1.
67

1.
70

1.
68

1.
43

1.
26

1.
90

2.
05

1.
88

2.
39

2.
25

1.
85

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 M

ile
s

26
40

30
36

26
40

29
04

25
08

27
72

27
72

25
08

33
00

33
00

31
68

33
00

34
84

8
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 M
ile

s
28

45
32

90
20

48
30

99
27

29
28

36
29

74
27

06
30

00
31

06
31

41
28

38
34

61
2

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ile
s

21
0

24
6

20
0

24
0

20
7

20
1

20
4

19
1

19
6

22
8

23
4

22
7

25
84

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 M
IL

E
S

3,
05

5
3,

53
6

2,
24

8
3,

33
9

2,
93

6
3,

03
7

3,
17

8
2,

89
7

3,
19

6
3,

33
4

3,
37

5
3,

06
5

37
,1

96
M

ile
s 

P
er

 P
as

se
ng

er
 B

oa
rd

in
g

12
.9

3
13

.6
0

15
.2

8
15

.4
2

15
.8

7
18

.3
0

20
.9

4
13

.6
7

12
.4

5
13

.7
4

11
.0

2
11

.5
4

14
.0

6

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

T
O

T
A

L
R

ou
te

 4
A

: S
od

a 
B

ay
  K

it
's

 
C

or
ne

r 
to

 L
ak

ep
or

t 
  

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

A
pr

M
ay

 
Ju

n

18



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

71
54

58
58

17
20

17
23

20
23

13
17

39
1

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
1

1
3

5
8

4
4

7
8

3
4

2
50

Lo
ca

l A
D

A
 F

ar
e 

- 
$0

.7
5

0
0

4
5

6
2

5
8

4
2

3
2

41
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

23
29

25
49

31
19

48
36

38
32

47
32

40
9

O
ut

 o
f 

C
o.

 (
M

en
do

ci
no

/ 
N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

12
3

17
1

11
6

14
8

11
3

12
2

13
4

14
0

15
3

14
5

16
7

13
7

16
69

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

en
io

r 
Lo

ca
l $

0.
75

0
0

0
0

0
31

0
0

0
0

0
0

31
F

le
x 

S
to

p 
fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
eg

io
na

l $
1.

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

am
e 

D
ay

 $
10

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. 
R

es
er

v 
- 

$2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
en

io
r 

S
am

e 
D

ay
  

- 
$3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
 R

es
er

v 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
T

ap
 t

o 
P

ay
 (

$1
.0

0)
44

66
46

79
48

54
58

47
80

95
85

40
74

2
F

re
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 F
ar

e
89

16
2

24
6

25
8

19
5

13
7

14
4

23
4

21
0

27
9

21
5

72
22

41
F

re
e/

O
th

er
17

31
27

6
7

12
15

4
3

15
16

47
20

0
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t 
R

eg
io

na
l

34
31

29
12

7
7

17
22

34
39

60
47

33
9

B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

T
ic

ke
t 

Lo
ca

l
32

50
24

40
41

31
59

18
8

17
29

21
37

0
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
49

76
43

71
71

74
54

60
65

65
91

87
80

6
M

on
th

ly
 P

as
s

88
93

78
87

67
63

71
61

10
4

10
1

81
71

96
5

W
ee

kl
y 

P
as

s
46

67
45

20
43

27
24

29
23

40
17

32
41

3
S

um
m

er
 C

ru
is

in
' Y

ou
th

 P
as

s
35

47
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
85

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

14
3

17
1

14
9

15
3

15
9

14
3

16
4

13
8

13
5

18
3

20
2

14
8

18
88

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

4
8

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

N
ap

a 
V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
0

0
0

1
0

4
T

O
T

A
L 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

79
5

1,
04

9
89

4
99

1
81

3
74

6
81

7
82

7
88

5
1,

04
4

1,
03

1
76

0
10

,6
52

B
ic

yc
le

s
43

45
38

38
17

41
31

43
48

44
60

36
48

4
E

xt
en

de
d 

S
to

ps
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
he

el
ch

ai
rs

11
11

15
10

10
10

18
18

11
9

16
22

16
1

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

80
0.

25
$ 

  
  

1,
05

4.
50

$ 
 

76
0.

00
$ 

  
  

1,
00

9.
25

$ 
 

71
4.

50
$ 

  
  

75
9.

50
$ 

  
  

86
4.

00
$ 

  
  

 
86

8.
00

$ 
  

  
 

96
4.

50
$ 

  
  

 
92

4.
50

$ 
  

  
 

1,
04

7.
25

$ 
  

82
1.

25
$ 

  
  

 
10

,5
87

.5
0

$ 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 H
ou

rs
24

4.
86

28
1.

81
24

9.
42

26
5.

3
25

0.
96

25
5.

76
25

5.
91

23
3.

22
27

7
27

7
27

7
27

7
31

45
.2

4
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 H
ou

rs
25

8.
45

29
6.

28
20

8.
56

28
2.

03
25

7.
78

26
3.

2
26

8.
6

25
6.

47
27

5.
46

28
3.

25
28

8.
6

26
5.

1
32

03
.7

8
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
0

23
.2

11
.7

5
24

.5
23

.1
11

.7
23

.3
2

23
.7

8
11

.5
6

23
.2

1
24

.0
5

0
20

0.
17

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 H
O

U
R

S
25

8.
45

31
9.

48
22

0.
31

30
6.

53
28

0.
88

27
4.

9
29

1.
92

28
0.

25
28

7.
02

30
6.

46
31

2.
65

26
5.

1
34

03
.9

5
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. 

H
O

U
R

3.
08

3.
54

4.
29

3.
51

3.
15

2.
83

3.
04

3.
22

3.
21

3.
69

3.
57

2.
87

3.
32

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 M

ile
s

80
05

91
41

82
36

87
72

82
51

84
08

84
12

76
65

91
00

91
00

91
00

91
00

10
32

90
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 M
ile

s
85

39
96

03
67

00
92

48
80

34
85

89
88

71
84

26
90

23
91

70
92

48
85

24
10

39
75

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ile
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
8,

53
9

9,
60

3
6,

70
0

9,
24

8
8,

03
4

8,
58

9
8,

87
1

8,
42

6
9,

02
3

9,
17

0
9,

24
8

8,
52

4
10

3,
97

5
M

ile
s 

P
er

 P
as

se
ng

er
 B

oa
rd

in
g

10
.7

4
9.

15
7.

49
9.

33
9.

88
11

.5
1

10
.8

6
10

.1
9

10
.2

0
8.

78
8.

97
11

.2
2

9.
76

A
pr

M
ay

 
Ju

n
M

ar
T

O
T

A
L

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

R
ou

te
 7

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

La
ke

po
rt

 - 
U

ki
ah

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

19



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

3
0

8
3

2
9

2
4

7
2

6
6

2
6

4
2

1
4

1
7

4
1

7
3

2
1

2
1

8
2

2
0

4
1

9
2

2
7

6
5

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

2
7

2
2

2
6

1
7

7
2

8
8

2
4

5
3

0
2

2
6

2
2

1
2

2
2

1
2

9
2

3
1

4
3

2
4

3
1

3
5

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

4
9

3
8

4
4

5
3

2
3

5
7

5
7

5
3

5
7

5
0

5
4

4
7

5
8

2
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
1

0
5

1
2

5
1

1
5

1
1

8
1

2
2

9
0

1
0

5
1

0
7

1
3

4
1

4
3

1
1

6
9

3
1

3
7

3
O

u
t o

f C
o

. (
M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
1

5
2

5
1

2
3

2
2

1
0

5
2

4
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. $
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
T

a
p

 to
 P

a
y 

($
1

.0
0

)
5

3
1

2
3

1
1

9
1

2
9

1
1

7
6

8
1

0
8

1
2

4
1

1
1

1
1

2
1

3
3

9
1

1
2

8
8

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
9

0
8

8
1

4
8

1
4

9
9

4
5

7
7

9
1

0
2

1
4

4
1

5
3

1
4

2
1

0
4

1
3

5
0

F
re

e
/O

th
e

r
3

2
4

3
1

6
1

7
2

2
2

5
2

2
3

5
5

7
5

7
1

1
6

1
6

7
6

0
9

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t R

e
g

io
n

a
l

3
1

0
6

6
9

7
1

1
1

2
1

5
2

1
1

6
1

5
1

3
1

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t L

o
ca

l
5

0
8

3
1

4
8

1
2

7
1

3
7

9
9

1
2

6
1

2
2

1
7

8
1

0
3

8
1

2
1

7
1

4
7

1
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

6
9

1
6

1
5

7
4

3
8

9
2

8
3

3
6

2
1

6
7

7
5

3
4

5
5

1
5

8
7

6
7

5
6

3
6

8
0

5
5

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

7
2

4
1

0
5

4
4

6
1

5
6

9
4

5
7

3
8

3
3

8
8

5
5

0
6

4
2

6
6

8
7

4
3

7
0

4
7

3
4

3
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
0

1
1

3
3

7
2

2
1

7
0

0
2

1
2

5
9

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
7

1
3

6
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
7

1
6

9
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

5
6

2
7

2
8

6
6

7
8

0
0

6
8

5
4

4
1

5
6

6
5

5
4

5
4

9
5

1
9

5
7

9
5

5
2

7
2

0
2

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
3

,0
1

1
3

,5
1

4
2

,9
0

3
3

,4
2

2
3

,0
1

6
2

,3
6

8
2

,5
8

0
2

,5
9

7
2

,8
7

3
2

,8
9

7
3

,1
8

0
3

,2
1

3
3

5
,5

7
4

B
ic

yc
le

s
3

4
4

3
2

4
6

8
9

0
7

3
1

2
8

7
7

9
8

1
0

8
1

0
6

8
4

9
3

3
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

9
0

1
2

1
1

0
6

1
9

8
1

9
6

1
5

2
1

0
7

7
6

6
5

1
4

6
1

0
6

1
0

1
1

4
6

4
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
9

2
0

.0
0

$
   

  
1

,0
3

8
.5

0
$

  
8

6
4

.7
5

$
   

  
1

,0
0

7
.7

5
$

  
9

2
7

.5
0

$
   

  
8

1
7

.2
5

$
   

  
8

1
6

.0
0

$
   

  
7

8
9

.7
5

$
   

  
8

9
6

.0
0

$
   

  
9

6
7

.7
5

$
   

  
9

5
0

.0
0

$
   

  
8

2
8

.5
0

$
   

  
1

0
,8

2
3

.7
5

$
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
3

2
2

.2
9

3
6

2
.0

9
3

3
3

.8
1

3
5

0
.6

2
3

3
4

.3
3

3
3

5
.9

4
3

3
5

.7
1

2
9

8
.7

8
3

4
5

3
4

5
3

3
1

.2
3

4
5

4
0

3
9

.7
7

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

4
6

2
.2

6
5

0
7

.6
7

3
7

5
.9

3
4

9
1

.3
8

4
5

6
.3

2
4

4
5

.7
5

4
6

5
.1

4
4

4
7

.4
6

4
8

0
.4

8
4

8
7

4
9

5
.8

4
4

7
1

.8
7

5
5

8
7

.1
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

4
2

.9
8

3
8

.1
5

3
0

.8
5

1
.5

1
4

8
.1

4
6

.3
6

4
6

.5
6

4
5

.0
6

4
9

.4
6

3
4

8
.7

4
4

.4
4

4
9

5
.1

2
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
5

0
5

.2
4

5
4

5
.8

2
4

0
6

.7
3

5
4

2
.8

9
5

0
4

.4
2

4
9

2
.1

1
5

1
1

.7
4

9
2

.5
2

5
2

9
.9

4
5

0
5

4
4

.5
4

5
1

6
.3

1
5

6
4

2
.2

2
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
6

.5
1

6
.9

2
7

.7
2

6
.9

6
6

.6
1

5
.3

1
5

.5
5

5
.8

0
5

.9
8

5
.9

5
6

.4
1

6
.8

1
6

.3
7

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

5
2

0
6

5
8

4
6

5
3

9
8

5
6

4
8

5
3

9
7

5
4

2
6

5
4

2
5

4
7

9
5

5
5

0
0

5
5

0
0

5
2

8
0

5
5

0
0

6
4

9
2

1
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

8
0

1
3

8
7

6
1

6
3

8
3

8
3

5
9

7
7

5
0

7
7

1
8

8
1

4
8

7
7

4
8

8
2

1
5

8
4

4
3

8
4

2
0

8
0

1
9

9
5

9
7

7
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
9

1
2

9
2

6
7

5
2

1
0

4
1

9
5

4
8

8
1

9
3

4
8

8
7

9
7

0
9

4
8

9
7

9
8

8
4

1
1

0
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

8
,9

2
5

9
,6

8
7

7
,1

3
5

9
,4

0
0

8
,7

0
4

8
,5

9
9

9
,0

8
2

8
,6

3
5

9
,1

8
5

9
,3

9
1

9
,3

9
9

8
,9

0
3

1
0

7
,0

4
5

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

2
.6

6
2

.4
9

2
.2

0
2

.4
4

2
.5

7
3

.2
6

3
.1

6
2

.9
8

2
.8

6
2

.9
1

2
.6

5
2

.5
0

2
.7

0

A
u

g
Ju

ly
R

ou
te

 8
: L

ak
ep

or
t 

N
o

v
O

ct
 

S
e

p
t

T
O

T
A

L
M

a
r

F
e

b
Ja

n
D

e
c

A
p

r
M

a
y 

Ju
n

20



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

6
0

5
7

7
4

8
5

7
9

0
8

7
6

3
8

3
5

6
9

4
6

8
0

7
9

7
9

5
7

1
0

3
5

6
8

6
9

5
9

1
L

o
ca

l S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
2

6
6

2
7

4
2

6
3

3
6

8
3

9
9

3
9

5
3

7
8

3
8

7
4

1
6

5
1

3
5

3
0

4
9

0
4

6
7

9
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
4

7
8

1
4

6
7

8
7

5
7

2
5

3
6

6
7

3
4

9
4

9
1

8
7

0
7

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

3
2

5
4

4
9

4
9

4
3

5
1

4
7

4
4

6
8

5
2

4
4

4
5

5
7

8
O

u
t o

f C
o

. (
M

e
n

d
o

ci
n

o
/ N

a
p

a
) 

- 
$

5
.0

0
3

6
1

1
6

4
7

5
2

7
4

1
4

7
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. $

5
.

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
T

a
p

 to
 P

a
y 

($
1

.0
0

)
2

6
4

2
6

8
9

1
1

4
3

1
9

3
1

3
3

1
7

4
1

9
4

2
2

9
2

3
6

1
1

5
1

6
4

4
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

6
4

1
0

4
1

1
3

1
3

8
1

0
1

1
0

6
1

7
0

1
7

6
2

0
5

2
4

4
2

0
5

1
0

4
1

7
3

0
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

7
5

9
6

1
1

0
1

8
5

1
3

8
1

8
6

2
2

1
1

4
3

1
5

7
1

0
1

1
4

7
1

1
5

1
6

7
4

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t R

e
g

io
n

a
l

3
0

0
9

6
1

8
9

8
7

1
7

1
9

2
8

1
2

4
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t L
o

ca
l

8
2

8
7

1
1

3
1

2
8

1
1

0
9

4
1

4
1

1
2

6
1

1
0

1
4

7
1

8
1

1
1

7
1

4
3

6
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

7
5

4
9

6
6

1
1

4
8

1
0

9
5

7
8

8
7

5
8

8
7

1
8

6
4

7
9

9
9

3
9

9
5

7
9

5
6

1
0

8
9

5
M

o
n

th
ly

 P
a

ss
4

3
1

6
5

3
6

1
6

5
9

4
6

3
6

5
4

0
6

6
0

7
7

8
7

6
1

8
2

4
8

9
5

5
9

8
7

9
8

6
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
2

6
0

2
2

0
7

1
0

1
9

0
1

5
5

4
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

3
1

4
6

8
0

2
3

4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

7
1

1
4

0
2

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
6

8
8

9
9

0
1

1
0

2
9

3
6

6
7

2
5

9
6

6
5

3
5

3
2

6
4

4
7

3
6

8
3

7
7

5
2

9
1

3
8

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
3

,3
9

2
4

,8
1

3
4

,7
2

0
4

,5
8

5
3

,8
8

2
3

,8
4

8
4

,0
4

4
3

,9
8

4
4

,2
3

3
4

,8
3

4
5

,1
3

9
4

,2
1

1
5

1
,6

8
5

B
ic

yc
le

s
4

5
6

1
3

9
5

7
1

0
3

7
2

7
3

3
8

6
0

6
4

7
5

8
5

7
7

2
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

6
3

7
0

1
0

7
1

2
7

1
3

4
9

3
1

3
4

1
6

5
1

8
2

1
5

7
2

3
7

1
8

3
1

6
5

2
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
1

,1
0

4
.0

0
$

  
1

,4
2

7
.2

5
$

  
1

,4
8

6
.2

5
$

  
1

,6
7

5
.7

5
$

  
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
$

  
1

,7
2

1
.7

5
$

  
1

,4
6

4
.5

0
$

  
1

,4
8

7
.7

5
$

  
1

,7
2

0
.0

0
$

  
1

,9
9

8
.7

5
$

  
2

,0
8

3
.0

0
$

  
1

,4
5

9
.7

5
$

  
1

9
,2

0
7

.7
5

$
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

8
4

.1
3

3
2

1
.0

7
2

9
0

.4
4

3
1

0
.2

4
2

9
1

.8
2

9
7

.2
1

2
9

5
.1

7
2

6
8

.4
2

3
1

7
3

1
7

3
0

4
.3

2
3

1
7

3
6

1
3

.8
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs
3

1
4

.0
7

3
4

2
.5

7
3

1
1

.5
4

3
3

4
.6

9
3

0
4

.4
7

3
1

3
.5

8
3

1
4

.8
3

3
0

1
.7

9
3

2
7

.7
9

3
3

2
.0

7
3

3
3

.8
5

3
1

3
.3

2
3

8
4

4
.5

7
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

2
9

.2
2

3
6

.0
8

3
8

.3
4

4
0

.6
4

4
1

3
9

.7
9

3
2

.1
8

3
2

.9
9

4
3

.4
6

4
4

.1
7

4
2

.4
9

3
9

.9
6

4
6

0
.3

2
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
3

4
3

.2
9

3
7

8
.6

5
3

4
9

.8
8

3
7

5
.3

3
3

4
5

.4
7

3
5

3
.3

7
3

4
7

.0
1

3
3

4
.7

8
3

7
1

.2
5

3
7

6
.2

4
3

7
6

.3
4

3
5

3
.2

8
4

3
0

4
.8

9
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
1

0
.8

0
1

4
.0

5
1

5
.1

5
1

3
.7

0
1

2
.7

5
1

2
.2

7
1

2
.8

5
1

3
.2

0
1

2
.9

1
1

4
.5

6
1

5
.3

9
1

3
.4

4
1

3
.4

4
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
3

5
1

3
4

0
0

4
3

6
4

6
3

8
5

0
3

6
5

3
3

6
9

2
3

7
6

9
3

3
0

7
3

8
5

0
3

8
5

0
3

6
9

6
3

8
5

0
4

4
6

8
0

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
4

8
5

2
5

5
3

4
4

8
4

0
5

1
7

5
4

7
7

9
4

8
4

7
5

0
3

9
4

7
3

6
5

0
6

9
5

1
8

5
5

1
8

1
4

8
5

3
6

0
0

9
0

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

3
2

7
4

1
4

4
0

3
4

1
3

4
0

4
4

0
1

3
0

0
3

2
6

4
1

9
3

9
9

3
8

5
3

9
1

4
5

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
5

,1
7

9
5

,9
4

8
5

,2
4

3
5

,5
8

8
5

,1
8

3
5

,2
4

8
5

,3
3

9
5

,0
6

2
5

,4
8

8
5

,5
8

4
5

,5
6

6
5

,2
4

4
6

4
,6

7
2

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

1
.4

3
1

.1
5

1
.0

3
1

.1
3

1
.2

3
1

.2
6

1
.2

5
1

.1
9

1
.2

0
1

.0
7

1
.0

1
1

.1
5

1
.1

6

A
u

g
Ju

ly
R

ou
te

 1
0:

 C
le

ar
la

ke
   

 
C

le
ar

la
ke

 P
ar

k
N

o
v

O
ct

 
S

e
p

t
T

O
T

A
L

M
a

r
F

e
b

Ja
n

D
e

c
A

p
r

M
a

y 
Ju

n

21



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

4
7

4
4

3
8

4
9

1
5

3
1

5
5

4
6

2
1

5
1

1
4

7
1

5
7

3
5

9
4

6
5

9
5

1
9

6
4

3
6

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

2
8

1
2

7
6

2
9

8
3

2
5

2
7

8
4

6
9

4
0

4
3

5
7

5
0

4
6

8
4

5
5

9
5

3
9

4
9

7
4

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

2
3

1
9

1
6

2
4

2
9

3
0

2
3

1
6

3
5

4
1

3
6

4
7

3
3

9
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
2

3
3

7
3

1
2

3
3

7
3

3
5

6
4

5
6

0
4

5
5

0
2

7
4

6
7

O
u

t o
f C

o
. (

M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

2
3

2
1

7
5

1
2

4
2

1
2

3
2

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l $

1
.2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. $
5

.
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
$

1
0

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
 -

 $
3

.0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

- 
$

3
.0

0
T

a
p

 to
 P

a
y 

($
1

.0
0

)
4

5
5

5
6

9
5

3
8

6
9

3
1

2
4

2
0

1
1

9
9

1
7

9
2

1
7

1
3

1
1

4
5

2
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

3
2

1
1

6
1

9
5

1
0

6
1

2
5

1
0

0
1

2
0

1
3

9
1

4
3

1
3

7
1

1
9

8
1

1
4

1
3

F
re

e
/O

th
e

r
4

5
2

4
3

8
5

6
7

2
1

1
6

1
1

2
6

5
1

1
3

9
5

1
2

5
1

5
9

1
0

2
0

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t R

e
g

io
n

a
l

1
1

1
3

0
3

4
1

8
1

1
1

0
3

6
7

9
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t L
o

ca
l

6
9

5
5

7
8

9
5

7
7

9
1

1
1

6
1

3
5

9
7

1
1

6
1

0
6

1
0

0
1

1
3

5
P

u
n

ch
 P

a
ss

5
2

2
6

5
3

7
1

2
6

9
3

5
4

8
5

5
3

6
0

2
5

5
5

4
9

8
7

2
0

9
8

3
7

9
4

7
8

3
3

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

2
1

3
3

8
2

3
4

8
3

8
9

3
8

5
3

1
7

3
2

4
3

7
8

4
0

6
3

8
6

3
8

4
3

0
7

4
2

1
9

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

4
2

0
1

8
4

1
7

4
3

2
5

1
1

8
8

7
S

u
m

m
e

r 
C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

1
9

1
2

3
9

3
4

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
4

8
6

1
5

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
2

8
9

3
8

5
4

5
0

4
7

9
3

7
1

3
4

8
4

3
6

3
1

0
3

6
5

3
7

8
4

4
6

3
4

0
4

5
9

7
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

M
T

A
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
N

a
p

a
 V

IN
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

2
,2

1
4

2
,7

0
3

2
,7

8
1

2
,7

8
5

2
,5

8
6

2
,7

8
3

2
,8

3
6

2
,6

7
7

3
,0

1
0

3
,3

8
9

3
,6

9
6

3
,2

3
8

3
4

,6
9

8
B

ic
yc

le
s

3
1

4
3

5
3

4
4

3
9

3
6

3
5

2
5

3
5

6
4

4
6

5
0

5
0

1
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

6
9

7
6

1
1

0
1

0
6

9
7

8
9

9
3

1
0

9
1

1
0

1
3

8
1

6
8

1
3

5
1

3
0

0
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
9

2
7

.2
5

$
   

  
9

2
2

.0
0

$
   

  
9

9
8

.0
0

$
   

  
1

,0
3

5
.2

5
$

  
1

,1
2

7
.0

0
$

  
1

,3
4

2
.7

5
$

  
1

,2
1

4
.0

0
$

  
1

,1
8

0
.7

5
$

  
1

,4
7

4
.5

0
$

  
1

,5
7

6
.5

0
$

  
1

,6
0

4
.5

0
$

  
1

,2
9

0
.0

0
$

  
1

4
,6

9
2

.5
0

$
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

9
2

.2
3

3
1

.6
8

2
9

9
.6

3
1

8
.1

6
3

0
0

.5
8

3
0

5
.7

7
3

0
5

.3
4

2
7

7
.1

3
3

2
7

.7
5

3
2

7
.7

5
3

1
4

.6
4

3
2

7
.7

5
3

7
2

8
.3

5
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs
3

0
9

.1
3

4
0

.2
4

3
1

0
.1

6
3

2
6

.5
9

3
0

1
.6

7
3

0
7

.8
8

3
1

0
.8

2
2

9
6

.1
6

3
1

5
.7

9
3

2
2

.3
3

2
3

.2
5

3
0

0
.7

5
3

7
6

4
.7

1
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

2
5

.6
3

8
.6

3
2

.8
5

3
9

.1
4

1
1

1
.7

7
3

2
.0

6
2

9
.4

2
2

7
.7

4
4

2
.0

4
3

5
.6

3
3

6
.8

9
4

0
.8

8
4

9
2

.6
2

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 H

O
U

R
S

3
3

4
.7

3
7

8
.8

4
3

4
3

.0
1

3
6

5
.7

3
4

1
3

.4
4

3
3

9
.9

4
3

4
0

.2
4

3
2

3
.9

3
5

7
.8

3
3

5
7

.9
3

3
6

0
.1

4
3

4
1

.6
3

4
2

5
7

.3
3

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

7
.1

6
7

.9
4

8
.9

7
8

.5
3

8
.5

7
9

.0
4

9
.1

2
9

.0
4

9
.5

3
1

0
.5

2
1

1
.4

3
1

0
.7

7
9

.2
2

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

3
3

0
5

3
9

2
2

3
5

4
5

3
6

0
8

3
5

5
1

3
6

1
1

3
6

1
4

3
2

6
7

3
6

9
6

3
6

9
6

3
5

4
2

3
6

9
6

4
3

0
5

3
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

3
7

1
7

4
1

5
0

3
7

7
0

4
0

0
0

3
6

9
5

3
7

7
5

3
7

9
3

3
6

8
2

3
9

5
8

4
0

2
2

4
0

1
2

3
7

6
4

4
6

3
3

8
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
2

3
4

3
3

5
3

0
8

3
5

0
2

7
4

2
7

4
2

5
2

2
0

7
2

9
1

2
5

4
2

9
0

3
0

9
3

3
7

8
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

3
,9

5
1

4
,4

8
5

4
,0

7
8

4
,3

5
0

3
,9

6
9

4
,0

4
9

4
,0

4
5

3
,8

8
9

4
,2

4
9

4
,2

7
6

4
,3

0
2

4
,0

7
3

4
9

,7
1

6
M

ile
s 

P
e

r 
P

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
1

.6
8

1
.5

4
1

.3
6

1
.4

4
1

.4
3

1
.3

6
1

.3
4

1
.3

8
1

.3
1

1
.1

9
1

.0
9

1
.1

6
1

.3
4

A
u

g
Ju

ly
R

ou
te

 1
1:

 C
le

ar
la

ke
   

   
 

T
he

 A
ve

nu
es

N
o

v
O

ct
 

S
e

p
t

T
O

T
A

L
M

a
r

F
e

b
Ja

n
D

e
c

A
p

r
M

a
y 

Ju
n

22



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

5
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

4
L

o
ca

l S
e

n
io

r 
F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
4

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
4

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
R

e
g

io
n

a
l F

a
re

 -
 $

2
.2

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

O
u

t o
f C

o
. (

M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
e

n
io

r 
L

o
ca

l $
0

.7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

va
n

ce
 R

e
se

rv
. $

5
.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v.

 R
e

se
rv

 -
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v 
R

e
se

rv
 $

2
.5

0
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

T
a

p
 to

 P
a

y 
($

1
.0

0
)

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
F

re
e

 C
o

lle
g

e
 F

a
re

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
F

re
e

/O
th

e
r

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t R
e

g
io

n
a

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t L

o
ca

l
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
8

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
1

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

4
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

7
W

e
e

kl
y 

P
a

ss
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
L

a
ke

 T
ra

n
si

t
9

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
4

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
39

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
9

4
B

ic
yc

le
s

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

1
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

8
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
1

2
3

.0
0

$
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

  
1

2
3

.0
0

$
   

   
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
2

0
1

.6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

1
.6

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 H
o

u
rs

7
5

.9
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

5
.9

6
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

9
.5

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
.5

3
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
8

5
.4

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
5

.4
9

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

5
.1

9
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

5
.1

9
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
2

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
5

2
0

A
ct

u
a

l R
e

ve
n

u
e

 M
ile

s
1

0
3

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

3
8

O
th

e
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

ile
s

71
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
1

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 M

IL
E

S
1

,1
0

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,1

0
9

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

2
.6

3
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

#
D

IV
/0

!
#

D
IV

/0
!

2
.6

3

A
u

g
Ju

ly
R

ou
te

 1
2:

  C
le

ar
la

ke
   

Lo
w

er
 L

ak
e

N
o

v
O

ct
 

S
e

p
t

T
O

T
A

L
M

a
r

F
e

b
Ja

n
D

e
c

A
p

r
M

a
y 

Ju
n

23



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
Lo

ca
l A

D
A

 F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

O
ut

 o
f 

C
o.

 (
M

en
do

ci
no

/ 
N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

en
io

r 
Lo

ca
l $

0.
75

F
le

x 
S

to
p 

fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

r.
 R

eg
io

na
l $

1.
25

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 G
P

 S
am

e 
D

ay
 $

10
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. 
R

es
er

v 
- 

$2
.5

0
15

16
13

14
3

18
6

12
10

12
12

36
16

7
D

A
R

 S
en

io
r 

S
am

e 
D

ay
  

- 
$3

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

A
R

 D
is

ab
le

d 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

 R
es

er
v 

$2
.5

0
40

57
57

34
43

47
40

32
37

37
42

25
49

1
D

A
R

 D
is

ab
le

d 
S

am
e 

D
ay

 -
 $

3.
00

0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
T

ap
 t

o 
P

ay
 (

$1
.0

0)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 F

ar
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

2
0

4
0

8
F

re
e/

O
th

er
6

8
9

13
10

16
6

7
16

21
10

18
14

0
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t 
R

eg
io

na
l

30
52

6
28

30
16

16
16

18
26

24
18

28
0

B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

T
ic

ke
t 

Lo
ca

l
4

0
4

0
0

4
0

0
4

4
0

6
26

P
un

ch
 P

as
s

80
62

63
63

69
56

53
49

37
63

44
33

67
2

M
on

th
ly

 P
as

s
W

ee
kl

y 
P

as
s

S
um

m
er

 C
ru

is
in

' Y
ou

th
 P

as
s

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
N

ap
a 

V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
17

5
19

7
15

2
15

2
15

5
15

7
12

1
11

8
12

4
16

3
13

6
13

6
1,

78
6

B
ic

yc
le

s
0

E
xt

en
de

d 
S

to
ps

0
W

he
el

ch
ai

rs
11

6
11

7
78

85
91

97
89

96
85

10
7

78
95

11
34

C
A

S
H

 -
 C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

13
7.

50
$ 

  
  

18
8.

50
$ 

  
  

17
5.

00
$ 

  
  

12
0.

00
$ 

  
  

11
5.

00
$ 

  
  

16
2.

50
$ 

  
  

11
5.

00
$ 

  
  

11
0.

00
$ 

  
  

11
7.

50
$ 

  
  

12
2.

50
$ 

  
  

13
5.

00
$ 

  
  

15
2.

50
$ 

  
  

1,
65

1.
00

$ 
 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
 H

ou
rs

34
9.

6
39

8.
55

34
0

37
4

35
0.

83
37

9.
08

37
4

35
0.

12
42

5
42

5
40

8
42

5
45

99
.1

8
A

ct
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 H
ou

rs
18

7.
75

20
3.

26
16

1.
77

17
3.

1
17

3.
39

16
2.

44
17

5.
12

17
9.

14
17

2.
99

17
0.

4
16

6.
81

14
5.

92
20

72
.0

9
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
21

.1
2

24
.7

6
26

.2
6

3.
55

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

75
.6

9
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 H

O
U

R
S

20
8.

87
22

8.
02

18
8.

03
17

6.
65

17
3.

39
16

2.
44

17
5.

12
17

9.
14

17
2.

99
17

0.
4

16
6.

81
14

5.
92

21
47

.7
8

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. 
H

O
U

R
0.

93
0.

97
0.

94
0.

88
0.

89
0.

97
0.

69
0.

66
0.

72
0.

96
0.

82
0.

93
0.

86
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 M
ile

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 M

ile
s

15
04

16
37

12
01

13
19

12
64

13
87

12
28

12
11

12
07

13
05

13
24

11
40

15
72

7
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
15

5
17

0
21

0
23

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

55
8

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 M
IL

E
S

1,
65

9
1,

80
7

1,
41

1
1,

34
2

1,
26

4
1,

38
7

1,
22

8
1,

21
1

1,
20

7
1,

30
5

1,
32

4
1,

14
0

16
,2

85
M

ile
s 

P
er

 P
as

se
ng

er
 B

oa
rd

in
g

8.
59

8.
31

7.
90

8.
68

8.
15

8.
83

10
.1

5
10

.2
6

9.
73

8.
01

9.
74

8.
38

8.
81

T
O

T
A

L
La

ke
po

rt
 D

ia
l-A

-R
id

e
Ju

l 
A

ug
S

ep
t

O
ct

 
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
A

pr
M

ay
 

Ju
n

F
eb

M
ar

24



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

L
o

ca
l B

a
se

 F
a

re
 -

 $
1

.2
5

L
o

ca
l S

e
n

io
r 

F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

L
o

ca
l A

D
A

 F
a

re
 -

 $
0

.7
5

R
e

g
io

n
a

l F
a

re
 -

 $
2

.2
5

O
u

t o
f C

o
. (

M
e

n
d

o
ci

n
o

/ N
a

p
a

) 
- 

$
5

.0
0

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
va

n
ce

 R
e

se
rv

. $
5

.
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

$
1

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 S

e
n

io
r 

1
-d

a
y 

A
d

v.
 R

e
se

rv
 -

 $
2

.5
0

1
7

1
4

7
1

7
2

0
1

8
1

5
3

4
2

7
8

2
7

1
7

7
D

A
R

 S
e

n
io

r 
S

a
m

e
 D

a
y 

 -
 $

3
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
A

R
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 1

-d
a

y 
A

d
v 

R
e

se
rv

 $
2

.5
0

1
4

1
5

1
3

0
0

6
4

3
6

7
5

3
4

5
2

1
9

2
6

8
D

A
R

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 S
a

m
e

 D
a

y 
- 

$
3

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

3
0

0
1

3
T

a
p

 to
 P

a
y 

($
1

.0
0

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
re

e
 C

o
lle

g
e

 F
a

re
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
0

0
6

F
re

e
/O

th
e

r
2

0
1

0
0

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
7

B
a

se
 F

a
re

 T
ic

ke
t R

e
g

io
n

a
l

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
B

a
se

 F
a

re
 T

ic
ke

t L
o

ca
l

0
0

0
0

0
2

0
1

9
2

4
0

1
8

P
u

n
ch

 P
a

ss
9

7
9

8
9

5
1

1
2

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
1

0
8

1
7

8
9

4
1

1
4

6
0

1
1

5
3

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

a
ss

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
ru

is
in

' Y
o

u
th

 P
a

ss
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

4
1

0
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

1
1

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

- 
M

T
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

sf
e

r 
- 

N
a

p
a

 V
IN

E
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
1

3
4

1
2

8
1

2
2

1
2

9
1

2
1

1
3

9
1

3
7

1
2

3
1

6
6

1
7

6
1

7
8

1
0

6
1

,6
5

9
B

ic
yc

le
s

0
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 S
to

p
s

0
W

h
e

e
lc

h
a

ir
s

7
5

6
9

7
6

6
3

4
5

4
1

4
6

2
9

4
2

6
1

5
9

8
1

6
8

7
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

LC
U

L
A

T
E

D
 T

O
T

A
L

77
.5

0
$

   
   

 
7

2
.5

0
$

   
   

 
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
4

2
.5

0
$

   
   

 
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
6

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
4

7
.5

0
$

   
   

 
9

7
.5

0
$

   
   

 
1

9
7

.5
0

$
   

  
1

9
1

.5
0

$
   

  
1

5
0

.0
0

$
   

  
1

1
5

.0
0

$
   

  
1

,1
5

1
.5

0
$

   
 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 H

o
u

rs
4

1
2

.3
3

4
8

1
.2

8
4

1
7

.1
5

4
6

0
.8

7
4

1
8

.8
2

4
4

8
.3

7
4

4
7

.1
4

2
2

.6
2

5
1

2
.5

5
1

2
.5

4
9

2
5

1
2

.5
5

5
3

8
.0

4
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 H

o
u

rs
1

2
0

.1
2

1
4

1
.2

9
1

3
0

.4
9

1
5

3
.5

1
1

0
0

.7
1

1
1

6
.1

8
1

1
7

.9
5

1
5

8
.7

4
1

8
6

.0
2

1
8

2
.3

9
1

8
4

1
7

5
.0

4
1

7
6

6
.4

4
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 H
o

u
rs

1
2

.0
6

2
6

.3
5

1
6

.8
6

9
.0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

4
.3

2
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 H
O

U
R

S
1

3
2

.1
8

1
6

7
.6

4
1

4
7

.3
5

1
6

2
.5

6
1

0
0

.7
1

1
1

6
.1

8
1

1
7

.9
5

1
5

8
.7

4
1

8
6

.0
2

1
8

2
.3

9
1

8
4

1
7

5
.0

4
1

8
3

0
.7

6
P

A
S

S
E

N
G

E
R

S
 P

E
R

 R
E

V
. H

O
U

R
1

.1
2

0
.9

1
0

.9
3

0
.8

4
1

.2
0

1
.2

0
1

.1
6

0
.7

7
0

.8
9

0
.9

6
0

.9
7

0
.6

1
0

.9
4

S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 M

ile
s

0
0

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
A

ct
u

a
l R

e
ve

n
u

e
 M

ile
s

7
7

9
8

8
5

6
6

0
7

5
6

6
3

5
8

0
2

7
3

2
1

0
2

5
1

1
6

3
1

2
6

8
1

3
5

8
7

8
7

1
0

8
5

0
O

th
e

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 M
ile

s
1

6
1

2
1

8
2

0
0

5
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
3

7
T

O
T

A
L

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 M
IL

E
S

9
4

0
1

,1
0

3
8

6
9

8
1

4
6

3
5

8
0

2
7

3
2

1
,0

2
5

1
,1

6
3

1
,2

6
8

1
,3

5
8

7
8

7
1

1
,4

9
6

M
ile

s 
P

e
r 

P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

5
.8

1
6

.9
1

5
.4

1
5

.8
6

5
.2

5
5

.7
7

5
.3

4
8

.3
3

7
.0

1
7

.2
0

7
.6

3
7

.4
2

6
.5

4

Ju
n

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

T
O

T
A

L
C

le
ar

la
ke

 D
ia

l-A
-R

id
e

Ju
l 

A
u

g
S

e
p

t
O

ct
 

D
e

c
N

o
v

A
p

r
M

a
y 

25



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

O
ut

 o
f C

o.
 (

M
en

do
ci

no
/ N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

am
e 

D
ay

 $
10

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. R
es

er
v 

- 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
S

am
e 

D
ay

  -
 $

3.
00

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
 R

es
er

v 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
T

ap
 to

 P
ay

 (
$1

.0
0)

F
re

e
 C

ol
le

g
e

 F
a

re
F

re
e/

O
th

er
12

12
14

20
30

14
16

8
12

8
12

16
17

4
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t R
eg

io
na

l
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t L
oc

al
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
M

on
th

ly
 P

as
s

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

S
u

m
m

er
 C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

T
ra

n
sf

er
 -

 L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

M
T

A
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
N

ap
a 

V
IN

E
T

O
T

A
L

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

1
2

1
2

1
4

2
0

3
0

1
4

1
6

8
12

8
1

2
1

6
1

7
4

B
ic

yc
le

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
irs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 H
ou

rs
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 H

ou
rs

34
.5

8
32

.1
4

37
.6

9
48

.2
8

50
.4

7
34

.6
8

40
.7

5
22

.9
5

36
.0

2
23

.8
33

.0
9

44
.1

2
43

8.
57

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 H

ou
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 H

O
U

R
S

34
.5

8
32

.1
4

37
.6

9
48

.2
8

50
.4

7
34

.6
8

40
.7

5
22

.9
5

36
.0

2
23

.8
33

.0
9

44
.1

2
43

8.
57

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

0
.3

5
0

.3
7

0
.3

7
0

.4
1

0
.5

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.4

0
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 M

ile
s

72
2

73
9

85
9

12
00

12
53

94
1

90
7

34
9

78
1

52
6

69
0

10
05

99
72

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ile
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 M

IL
E

S
72

2
73

9
85

9
1,

20
0

1,
25

3
94

1
90

7
34

9
78

1
52

6
69

0
1,

00
5

9,
97

2
M

ile
s 

P
er

 P
as

se
ng

er
 B

oa
rd

in
g

60
.1

7
61

.5
8

61
.3

6
60

.0
0

41
.7

7
67

.2
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

57
.3

1

O
ut

-o
f-C

ou
nt

y 
N

EM
T 

U
k 

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Ju

ly
A

u
g

S
e

p
t

O
ct

 
N

ov
Ju

n
T

O
T

A
L

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

 

26



LA
K

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
20

23
/2

4 
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

Lo
ca

l B
as

e 
F

ar
e 

- 
$1

.2
5

Lo
ca

l S
en

io
r 

F
ar

e 
- 

$0
.7

5
L

o
ca

l A
D

A
 F

a
re

 -
 $

0
.7

5
R

eg
io

na
l F

ar
e 

- 
$2

.2
5

O
ut

 o
f C

o.
 (

M
en

do
ci

no
/ N

ap
a)

 -
 $

5.
00

F
le

x 
S

to
p

 fo
r 

A
D

A
/S

e
n

io
r 

L
o

ca
l $

0
.7

5
F

le
x 

S
to

p
 fo

r 
A

D
A

/S
r.

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l $
1

.2
5

D
A

R
 G

P
 1

-d
ay

 A
dv

an
ce

 R
es

er
v.

 $
5.

D
A

R
 G

P
 S

am
e 

D
ay

 $
10

.0
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
1-

da
y 

A
dv

. R
es

er
v 

- 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 S

en
io

r 
S

am
e 

D
ay

  -
 $

3.
00

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

1-
da

y 
A

dv
 R

es
er

v 
$2

.5
0

D
A

R
 D

is
ab

le
d 

S
am

e 
D

ay
 -

 $
3.

00
T

ap
 to

 P
ay

 (
$1

.0
0)

F
re

e
 C

ol
le

g
e

 F
a

re
F

re
e/

O
th

er
23

46
37

44
20

38
24

40
24

38
30

32
39

6
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t R
eg

io
na

l
B

as
e 

F
ar

e 
T

ic
ke

t L
oc

al
P

un
ch

 P
as

s
M

on
th

ly
 P

as
s

W
e

e
kl

y 
P

a
ss

S
u

m
m

er
 C

ru
is

in
' Y

o
u

th
 P

a
ss

T
ra

n
sf

er
 -

 L
a

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
- 

M
T

A
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

- 
N

ap
a 

V
IN

E
T

O
T

A
L 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

23
46

37
44

20
38

24
40

24
38

30
32

39
6

B
ic

yc
le

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 S

to
p

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
h

e
e

lc
h

a
irs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

A
S

H
 -

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 H
ou

rs
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 H

ou
rs

92
.2

3
18

3.
03

14
9.

22
13

9.
11

90
.6

7
12

0.
84

71
.2

4
11

6.
06

60
.4

8
12

6.
57

87
.3

4
94

.6
7

13
31

.4
6

O
th

er
 V

eh
ic

le
 H

ou
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

O
T

A
L 

V
E

H
IC

LE
 H

O
U

R
S

92
.2

3
18

3.
03

14
9.

22
13

9.
11

90
.6

7
12

0.
84

71
.2

4
11

6.
06

60
.4

8
12

6.
57

87
.3

4
94

.6
7

13
31

.4
6

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

 P
E

R
 R

E
V

. H
O

U
R

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.3
2

0
.2

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.3

0
S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

 M
ile

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
 M

ile
s

23
52

37
04

33
53

32
90

24
91

37
02

22
41

32
19

18
10

40
06

26
19

26
99

35
48

6
O

th
er

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L 
V

E
H

IC
LE

 M
IL

E
S

2,
35

2
3,

70
4

3,
35

3
3,

29
0

2,
49

1
3,

70
2

2,
24

1
3,

21
9

1,
81

0
4,

00
6

2,
61

9
2,

69
9

35
,4

86
M

ile
s 

P
er

 P
as

se
ng

er
 B

oa
rd

in
g

10
2.

26
80

.5
2

90
.6

2
74

.7
7

12
4.

55
97

.4
2

93
.3

8
80

.4
8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

89
.6

1

O
ut

-o
f-C

ou
nt

y 
N

EM
T 

SR
   

   
  

Sp
ec

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Ju
ly

A
u

g
S

e
p

t
O

ct
 

N
ov

Ju
n

T
O

T
A

L
D

ec
Ja

n
F

eb
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
 

27



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 F

Y
 2

02
3/

24
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
um

m
ar

y 
 (

U
na

ud
it

ed
)

A
d

o
p

te
d

 
A

d
ju

st
m

en
t

B
u

d
ge

t 
+ 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t
Ju

ly
A

u
gu

st
 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

R
EV

EN
U

E
Fa

re
b

o
x 

R
ev

en
u

e 
(A

cc
t 

7
4

0
1

)
1

3
7

,4
9

8
.5

5
$

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
3

7
,4

9
8

.5
5

$
   

  
1

9
,3

9
3

.3
1

$
   

   
6

,1
6

7
.3

7
$

   
   

1
3

,6
6

9
.1

5
$

   
 

1
2

,7
8

7
.6

2
$

   
  

1
2

,0
3

1
.9

8
$

   
 

1
1

,2
6

0
.9

2
$

   
 

7
,2

8
6

.7
9

$
   

   
   

 
2

,1
6

6
.0

2
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

,1
2

2
.6

9
$

   
 

1
3

,3
6

7
.5

3
$

   
 

9
,8

2
0

.5
1

$
   

   
1

2
,5

6
6

.2
0

$
   

   
  

1
3

2
,6

4
0

.0
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

Fa
re

b
o

x 
R

ev
en

u
e 

 5
3

1
1

-f
 R

o
u

te
 3

0
7

,2
8

3
.9

6
$

   
   

   
8

,8
1

4
.3

4
$

   
   

7
,7

7
1

.0
2

$
   

   
8

,3
8

6
.1

1
$

   
   

 
7

,2
9

3
.5

3
$

   
   

6
,6

5
1

.4
2

$
   

   
6

,8
2

8
.4

4
$

   
   

   
 

7
,5

1
2

.9
3

$
   

   
   

 
7

,3
5

6
.4

9
$

   
   

7
,9

9
5

.6
2

$
   

   
8

,4
9

7
.3

1
$

   
   

7
,1

5
7

.0
4

$
   

   
   

 
9

1
,5

4
8

.2
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

Fa
re

b
o

x 
R

ev
en

u
e 

 5
3

1
1

-f
 R

o
u

te
 4

0
2

,8
8

1
.2

2
$

   
   

   
3

,2
2

7
.2

5
$

   
   

2
,9

7
1

.6
5

$
   

   
3

,4
1

4
.2

5
$

   
   

 
2

,7
7

4
.6

0
$

   
   

2
,9

4
6

.0
0

$
   

   
3

,1
7

8
.3

5
$

   
   

   
 

3
,5

9
1

.4
5

$
   

   
   

 
3

,6
7

9
.8

9
$

   
   

3
,2

9
6

.4
3

$
   

   
4

,0
8

7
.0

1
$

   
   

3
,0

7
5

.9
4

$
   

   
   

 
3

9
,1

2
4

.0
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

Sp
ec

ia
l F

ar
es

 (
A

cc
t 

7
4

0
2

)
1

0
,9

7
3

.8
0

$
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

,9
7

3
.8

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
3

1
0

 F
ar

e 
R

ev
en

u
es

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
9

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

5
4

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

6
4

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

6
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
8

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

8
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
4

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
6

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
8

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

,0
7

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fr
ee

 C
o

lle
ge

 F
ar

es
 (

1
9

/2
0

 L
C

TO
P

)
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,6
4

8
.2

8
$

   
   

   
4

8
3

.9
2

$
   

   
   

 
3

,1
3

2
.2

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
o

u
te

 G
u

ar
an

te
e 

- 
R

o
u

te
 3

2
6

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
4

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
4

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

A
u

xi
lli

ar
y 

Tr
an

s.
 R

ev
en

u
e 

(a
d

ve
rt

is
in

g,
 e

tc
.)

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
8

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

4
,1

0
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

5
,3

6
9

.5
0

$
   

   
1

,1
8

1
.0

0
$

   
   

2
,7

0
6

.0
0

$
   

   
 

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

$
   

   
2

,8
4

3
.5

0
$

   
   

2
9

,7
4

6
.0

0
$

   
   

  
3

,4
6

3
.5

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
,8

8
8

.5
0

$
   

   
2

,5
1

3
.5

0
$

   
   

5
,6

8
1

.2
0

$
   

   
1

1
,9

5
8

.3
2

$
   

   
  

7
6

,2
8

7
.0

2
$

   
   

   
   

   

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
fr

o
m

 A
P

C
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

LT
F 

9
7

7
,1

8
1

.0
0

$
   

   
9

7
7

,1
8

1
.0

0
$

   
  

5
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
2

8
7

,1
8

1
.0

0
$

  
9

7
7

,1
8

1
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

LT
F 

A
d

va
n

ce
 A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
s

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

St
at

e 
C

as
h

 G
ra

n
ts

 &
 R

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
ts

St
at

e 
Tr

an
si

t 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 (

ST
A

)
8

6
8

,5
4

6
.0

0
$

   
   

8
6

8
,5

4
6

.0
0

$
   

  
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

 
2

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
3

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

2
0

0
,5

4
6

.0
0

$
  

8
6

8
,5

4
6

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

St
at

e 
Tr

an
si

t 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 (

ST
A

) 
C

/O
 F

u
n

d
s

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

LC
TO

P
 2

0
1

8
-1

9
1

2
7

,6
4

7
.0

0
$

   
   

1
2

7
,6

4
7

.0
0

$
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

LC
TO

P
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
1

0
2

,7
3

6
.0

0
$

   
   

1
0

2
,7

3
6

.0
0

$
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

LC
TO

P
 2

0
2

0
-2

1
6

9
,4

6
6

.0
0

$
   

   
  

6
9

,4
6

6
.0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

LC
TO

P
 2

0
2

1
-2

2
1

6
4

,1
3

9
.0

0
$

   
   

1
6

4
,1

3
9

.0
0

$
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

LC
TO

P
 2

0
2

2
-2

3
1

7
3

,8
8

2
.0

0
$

   
   

1
7

3
,8

8
2

.0
0

$
   

  
1

7
3

,8
8

2
.0

0
$

  
1

7
3

,8
8

2
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

St
at

e 
o

f 
G

o
o

d
 R

ep
ai

r
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

St
at

e 
o

f 
G

o
o

d
 R

ep
ai

r 
- 

FY
 2

0
2

3
/2

4
1

1
3

,2
4

7
.0

0
$

   
   

1
1

3
,2

4
7

.0
0

$
   

  
1

8
,6

4
8

.0
0

$
   

 
3

7
,1

9
8

.0
0

$
   

 
1

8
,5

9
9

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
0

,6
3

7
.0

0
$

   
 

1
0

5
,0

8
2

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

St
at

e 
o

f 
G

o
o

d
 R

ep
ai

r 
- 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r

2
0

9
,4

0
7

.0
0

$
   

   
2

0
9

,4
0

7
.0

0
$

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TI
R

C
P

 G
ra

n
t

1
4

4
,3

6
7

.0
8

$
   

   
1

4
4

,3
6

7
.0

8
$

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Fe
d

er
al

 C
as

h
 G

ra
n

ts
 &

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3
1

0
 -

 O
u

t-
o

f-
C

o
u

n
ty

 N
EM

T
3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
5

7
,9

2
2

.7
5

$
   

   
  

7
6

,2
1

8
.6

4
$

   
 

4
5

,3
8

3
.1

7
$

   
   

  
1

7
9

,5
2

4
.5

6
$

   
   

   
   

 

FT
A

 S
ec

. 5
3

1
1

 R
eg

io
n

al
 A

p
p

o
rt

io
n

m
en

t
5

3
8

,9
6

4
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
5

3
8

,9
6

4
.0

0
$

   
  

5
1

7
,3

8
6

.8
1

$
   

   
5

1
7

,3
8

6
.8

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
FT

A
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 5
3

1
1

(f
) 

O
p

er
at

in
g 

R
o

u
te

 3
0

 (
3

-1
)

2
6

4
,7

4
7

.0
0

$
   

   
2

6
4

,7
4

7
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3
1

1
(f

) 
O

p
er

at
in

g 
 R

o
u

te
 4

0
 (

4
-7

)
2

0
4

,7
9

9
.6

4
$

   
   

2
0

4
,7

9
9

.6
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3
1

1
 (

f)
 O

p
er

at
in

g 
- 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3
1

1
(f

) 
C

A
R

ES
 A

ct
 P

h
as

e 
2

6
3

,3
3

8
.0

0
$

   
   

  
6

3
,3

3
8

.0
0

$
   

   
 

6
3

,3
3

7
.7

4
$

   
   

  
6

3
,3

3
7

.7
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3
1

1
 C

R
R

SA
A

1
,0

7
4

,5
7

5
.0

0
$

   
1

,0
7

4
,5

7
5

.0
0

$
  

1
,0

7
4

,5
7

5
.0

0
$

   
1

,0
7

4
,5

7
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3
1

1
 A

R
P

A
6

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

6
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
6

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

6
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

FT
A

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3
1

1
(f

) 
A

R
P

A
2

0
8

,6
8

1
.0

0
$

   
   

2
0

8
,6

8
1

.0
0

$
   

  
2

0
8

,6
8

1
.0

0
$

   
   

2
0

8
,6

8
1

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

FT
A

 5
3

3
9

 (
2

0
1

9
)

9
5

1
,4

9
7

.0
0

$
   

   
9

5
1

,4
9

7
.0

0
$

   
  

TO
TA

L
7

,6
9

1
,7

7
8

.0
3

$
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,6
9

1
,7

7
8

.0
3

$
  

5
8

6
,5

5
3

.4
9

$
   

 
2

3
8

,5
1

8
.4

6
$

  
5

8
0

,0
6

1
.8

2
$

  
3

0
,1

1
3

.9
8

$
   

  
2

4
0

,9
3

1
.1

1
$

  
2

4
,2

2
1

.8
4

$
   

 
2

,5
6

8
,9

8
4

.1
4

$
  

9
0

2
,2

9
8

.2
8

$
   

   
1

0
3

,6
0

6
.2

1
$

  
2

9
,8

3
3

.0
8

$
   

 
2

6
4

,0
6

9
.0

3
$

  
8

0
,6

2
0

.6
7

$
   

   
  

5
,6

4
9

,8
1

2
.1

1
$

   
   

   

B
u

d
ge

t
A

ct
u

al
 

Ye
ar

-t
o

-D
at

e 
To

ta
l

1
2

6
,0

1
2

.6
0

$
   

   
1

2
6

,0
1

2
.6

0
$

   
  

5
0

7
,2

2
0

.0
0

$
   

   
5

0
7

,2
2

0
.0

0
$

   
  

LT
A

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

um
m

ar
y 

20
23

-2
4

28



La
ke

 T
ra

ns
it

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 F

Y
 2

02
3/

24
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
um

m
ar

y 
 (

U
na

ud
it

ed
)

A
d

o
p

te
d

 
A

d
ju

st
m

en
t

B
u

d
ge

t 
+ 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t
Ju

ly
A

u
gu

st
 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

B
u

d
ge

t
A

ct
u

al
 

Ye
ar

-t
o

-D
at

e 
To

ta
l

EX
P

EN
SE

S
O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

6
7

.6
4

$
   

   
   

 
6

9
2

.6
4

$

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

- 
M

W
A

8
,3

1
4

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

8
,3

1
4

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

1
5

.7
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

2
7

.9
7

$
   

   
   

 
7

,0
2

5
.3

3
$

   
   

   
 

8
,2

6
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

O
p

er
. &

 M
ai

n
t.

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t

2
,1

6
6

,1
0

2
.6

1
$

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
,1

6
6

,1
0

2
.6

1
$

  
1

3
5

,8
5

4
.7

1
$

   
 

1
3

6
,7

5
4

.2
8

$
  

1
2

3
,7

2
6

.9
0

$
  

1
3

4
,2

3
8

.3
7

$
   

1
2

8
,0

2
3

.8
4

$
  

1
2

8
,4

2
4

.4
4

$
  

1
3

0
,9

4
9

.1
7

$
   

   
1

3
0

,5
6

0
.9

1
$

   
   

1
3

6
,7

6
9

.0
3

$
  

1
3

5
,7

6
5

.3
6

$
  

1
3

6
,5

4
4

.1
8

$
  

1
3

1
,7

9
8

.0
9

$
   

   
1

,5
8

9
,4

0
9

.2
8

$
   

   
   

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
- 

5
3

1
1

(f
) 

- 
R

o
u

te
 3

0
4

5
9

,2
6

8
.3

5
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

5
9

,2
6

8
.3

5
$

   
  

5
8

,7
8

3
.2

5
$

   
   

6
3

,4
0

9
.7

2
$

   
 

5
8

,8
2

3
.5

0
$

   
 

6
1

,8
9

5
.6

9
$

   
  

5
8

,2
0

3
.2

4
$

   
 

5
8

,7
6

6
.9

7
$

   
 

6
0

,5
3

5
.2

7
$

   
   

  
5

7
,9

6
9

.1
1

$
   

   
  

6
0

,3
7

7
.3

2
$

   
 

6
1

,8
9

4
.9

2
$

   
 

6
2

,0
8

3
.9

0
$

   
 

5
8

,5
9

7
.7

9
$

   
   

  
7

2
1

,3
4

0
.6

8
$

   
   

   
   

 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
- 

5
3

1
1

(f
) 

- 
R

o
u

te
 4

0
4

0
5

,7
4

0
.6

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
5

,7
4

0
.6

0
$

   
  

3
8

,7
9

9
.4

4
$

   
   

4
2

,7
0

0
.7

7
$

   
 

3
4

,6
0

5
.9

7
$

   
 

4
1

,4
5

4
.3

2
$

   
  

3
8

,6
5

6
.9

3
$

   
 

3
9

,9
1

8
.4

4
$

   
 

4
1

,0
0

4
.8

5
$

   
   

  
3

9
,3

2
0

.2
2

$
   

   
  

4
1

,0
8

7
.6

4
$

   
 

4
1

,3
6

0
.0

8
$

   
 

4
2

,0
2

7
.7

4
$

   
 

3
9

,6
7

0
.4

0
$

   
   

  
4

8
0

,6
0

6
.8

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
- 

C
O

V
ID

-
$

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

6
,6

9
9

.2
4

$
   

   
   

7
,3

9
3

.7
0

$
   

   
7

,5
5

7
.1

2
$

   
   

8
,9

1
1

.3
0

$
   

   
 

6
,4

6
6

.4
5

$
   

   
6

,9
7

7
.9

1
$

   
   

9
,0

5
0

.7
2

$
   

   
   

 
9

,4
4

6
.0

6
$

   
   

   
 

7
,5

9
1

.8
9

$
   

   
7

,8
7

3
.1

0
$

   
   

7
,9

1
6

.8
5

$
   

   
7

,1
9

4
.4

6
$

   
   

   
 

9
3

,0
7

8
.8

0
$

   
   

   
   

   

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
- 

5
3

1
0

 -
 2

0
2

2
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

9
,4

1
9

.1
5

$
   

   
   

1
5

,2
4

4
.8

6
$

   
 

1
4

,4
7

2
.8

4
$

   
 

1
3

,5
5

6
.2

8
$

   
  

1
0

,7
4

4
.0

3
$

   
 

1
1

,7
2

2
.6

0
$

   
 

8
,3

7
9

.0
8

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
,4

9
3

.8
4

$
   

   
  

7
,1

0
4

. 8
5

$
   

   
1

0
,9

1
3

.7
9

$
   

 
8

,7
5

6
.0

9
$

   
   

1
0

,3
9

7
.7

8
$

   
   

  
1

3
1

,2
0

5
.1

9
$

   
   

   
   

 

La
ke

 L
in

ks
 5

3
1

0
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

3
,3

3
6

.8
0

$
   

   
   

3
,8

2
2

.8
0

$
   

   
3

,4
5

8
.0

0
$

   
   

3
,9

1
8

.4
0

$
   

   
 

3
,7

2
6

.8
0

$
   

   
3

,5
4

0
.4

0
$

   
   

3
,3

3
7

.2
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

,8
1

6
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
,9

4
1

.6
0

$
   

   
4

,1
2

9
.2

0
$

   
   

4
,8

8
7

.6
0

$
   

   
4

,2
7

2
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
6

,1
8

6
.8

0
$

   
   

   
   

   

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

,1
4

6
.9

7
$

   
   

   
9

,7
5

8
.0

2
$

   
   

1
,4

1
1

.0
6

$
   

   
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

9
.6

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
.6

5
$

 

A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g 
/ 

W
eb

si
te

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 C
am

p
ai

gn
s

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
 

F u
el

/D
EF

2
7

1
,3

1
5

.0
0

$
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
7

1
,3

1
5

.0
0

$
   

  
2

1
,8

4
6

.3
4

$
   

   
2

5
,6

3
2

.3
8

$
   

 
2

2
,6

8
6

.4
8

$
   

 
2

2
,6

1
0

.7
8

$
   

  
1

8
,7

4
8

.6
8

$
   

 
1

7
,2

7
8

.9
2

$
   

 
1

9
,9

3
4

.4
2

$
   

   
  

1
9

,2
7

6
.4

8
$

   
   

  
2

1
,5

8
0

.3
3

$
   

 
2

3
,1

0
7

.9
1

$
   

 
2

3
,0

9
4

.7
7

$
   

 
2

0
,6

1
7

.6
9

$
   

   
  

2
5

6
,4

1
5

.1
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

Fu
el

/D
EF

- 
5

3
1

1
(f

) 
- 

R
o

u
te

 3
0

1
4

8
,1

4
8

.0
0

$
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
4

8
,1

4
8

.0
0

$
   

  
1

2
,0

0
7

.0
1

$
   

   
1

5
,0

6
4

.6
9

$
   

 
1

3
,8

1
1

.4
5

$
   

 
1

3
,3

1
8

.7
5

$
   

  
1

0
,9

2
7

.8
5

$
   

 
9

,9
8

0
.8

3
$

   
   

1
1

,7
7

6
.5

5
$

   
   

  
1

1
,4

2
0

.2
0

$
   

   
  

1
2

,4
9

8
.5

1
$

   
 

1
3

,5
1

9
.9

6
$

   
 

1
3

,4
4

2
.4

1
$

   
 

1
1

,9
3

0
.1

4
$

   
   

  
1

4
9

,6
9

8
.3

5
$

   
   

   
   

 

Fu
el

/D
EF

- 
5

3
1

1
(f

) 
- 

R
o

u
te

 4
0

1
0

7
,7

3
0

.0
0

$
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

7
,7

3
0

.0
0

$
   

  
8

,9
3

8
.3

5
$

   
   

   
1

1
,0

9
7

.7
1

$
   

 
8

,7
4

4
.8

5
$

   
   

9
,9

5
7

.4
8

$
   

   
 

7
,7

8
5

.3
0

$
   

   
7

,4
2

3
.7

3
$

   
   

8
,7

7
0

.1
3

$
   

   
   

 
8

,4
4

4
.7

8
$

   
   

   
 

9
,3

3
2

.5
6

$
   

   
1

0
,0

1
7

.7
1

$
   

 
9

,9
9

6
.8

9
$

   
   

8
,8

2
2

.4
8

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
9

,3
3

1
.9

7
$

   
   

   
   

 

Fu
el

/D
EF

 -
 5

3
1

0
-

$
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
1

,8
1

0
.8

7
$

   
   

   
2

,8
4

6
.8

3
$

   
   

2
,9

6
4

.7
6

$
   

   
2

,6
8

6
.0

9
$

   
   

 
2

,0
1

7
.3

8
$

   
   

2
,2

6
8

.8
8

$
   

   
1

,7
4

3
.9

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
,0

1
2

.4
3

$
   

   
   

 
1

,5
0

0
.0

4
$

   
   

2
,7

5
1

.4
2

$
   

   
1

,9
9

4
.5

2
$

   
   

2
,1

5
4

.4
8

$
   

   
   

 
2

6
,7

5
1

.6
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
,9

7
7

.7
2

$
   

   
   

1
4

,0
6

4
.4

1
$

   
 

2
7

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
,3

9
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

2
6

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
8

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

3
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

,0
7

3
.8

8
$

   
   

7
,6

8
4

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

8
,0

3
0

.0
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

R
en

ts
 &

 L
ea

se
s

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

,6
0

3
.8

1
$

   
   

   
3

9
7

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

9
7

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

,6
4

8
.3

9
$

   
   

4
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
,6

6
4

.1
8

$
   

   
   

 
4

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
,6

6
4

.1
8

$
   

   
4

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

9
,8

3
4

.5
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

U
ti

lit
ie

s
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
4

4
.6

6
$

   
   

   
   

7
0

3
.9

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
0

9
.9

3
$

   
   

   
 

4
9

1
.1

9
$

   
   

   
  

6
3

3
.1

4
$

   
   

   
 

4
9

6
.9

0
$

   
   

   
 

6
7

6
.1

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

3
6

.8
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,0

4
3

.3
8

$
   

   
6

4
0

.6
9

$
   

   
   

 
5

0
7

.6
5

$
   

   
   

 
9

7
6

.9
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

7
,8

6
1

.3
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

Fl
ee

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

3
,6

1
6

.5
9

$
   

 
1

0
,2

4
4

.0
4

$
   

 
8

8
8

.8
7

$
   

   
   

 
1

6
,2

0
4

.3
7

$
   

   
  

4
0

,9
5

3
.8

7
$

   
   

   
   

   

O
p

er
at

in
g 

Fu
n

d
s 

R
es

er
ve

1
,5

0
4

,6
9

7
.4

0
$

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
,5

0
4

,6
9

7
.4

0
$

  
-

$
 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 S

U
B

-T
O

TA
L

5
,5

2
9

,2
1

5
.9

5
$

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
,5

2
9

,2
1

5
.9

5
$

  
3

0
4

,1
9

3
.6

7
$

   
 

3
6

2
,5

0
7

.6
6

$
  

2
9

2
,0

2
8

.8
0

$
  

3
1

4
,8

3
8

.6
5

$
   

2
8

7
,8

4
2

.0
3

$
  

2
8

8
,7

7
1

.0
8

$
  

3
0

3
,8

2
1

.6
1

$
   

   
2

9
4

,1
1

1
.9

1
$

   
   

3
0

4
,1

3
4

.7
9

$
  

3
2

4
,5

3
2

.3
6

$
  

3
1

4
,4

5
3

.3
2

$
  

3
2

7
,7

5
5

.9
2

$
   

   
3

,7
1

8
,9

9
1

.8
0

$
   

   
   

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

EX
P

EN
SE

S
La

ke
 T

ra
n

si
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
C

ap
it

al
)

So
ft

w
ar

e
4

0
,0

0
0

. 0
0

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
4

,5
6

0
.5

6
$

   
 

6
,8

8
4

.0
9

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
,5

7
9

.7
9

$
   

 
3

7
,0

2
4

.4
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

,5
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
2

,5
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
7

,1
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
,8

3
9

.6
8

$
   

   
1

4
,9

9
9

.6
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

R
es

er
ve

 (
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s)

5
4

,1
7

4
.0

0
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
4

,1
7

4
.0

0
$

   
   

 
3

7
0

.7
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
0

,8
9

6
.9

2
$

   
   

  
6

1
,2

6
7

.6
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l L
TA

 C
ap

it
al

:
1

0
6

,1
7

4
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
6

,1
7

4
.0

0
$

   
  

-
$

 

F e
d

e
ra

l T
ra

n
si

t 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 (
FT

A
)

-
$

 

F T
A

 5
3

3
9

 B
u

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

(2
0

1
9

)
9

5
1

,4
9

7
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
9

5
1

,4
9

7
.0

0
$

   
  

9
1

0
,0

8
9

.0
4

$
   

   
9

1
0

,0
8

9
.0

4
$

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l F
TA

:
9

5
1

,4
9

7
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

 
9

5
1

,4
9

7
.0

0
$

   
  

-
$

 

Tr
an

si
t 

&
 In

te
rc

it
y 

R
ai

l C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
TI

R
C

P
)

C
yc

le
 4

 -
 T

ra
n

si
t 

C
en

te
r 

&
 H

2
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
/B

u
se

s
1

4
4

,3
6

7
.0

8
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

4
4

,3
6

7
.0

8
$

   
  

To
ta

l F
TA

:
1

4
4

,3
6

7
.0

8
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

4
4

,3
6

7
.0

8
$

   
  

-
$

 

Lo
w

 C
ar

b
o

n
 T

ra
n

si
t 

O
p

e
r.

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
LC

TO
P

)

LC
TO

P
 S

o
la

r 
C

an
o

p
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
FY

 1
8

/1
9

)
1

2
7

,6
4

7
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

2
7

,6
4

7
.0

0
$

   
  

-
$

 

LC
TO

P
 S

o
la

r 
C

an
o

p
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
FY

 1
9

/2
0

)
1

0
2

,7
3

6
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
2

,7
3

6
.0

0
$

   
  

-
$

 

LC
TO

P
 S

o
la

r 
C

an
o

p
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
FY

 2
0

/2
1

)
6

9
,4

6
6

.0
0

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
6

9
,4

6
6

.0
0

$
   

   
 

-
$

 

LC
TO

P
 S

o
la

r 
C

an
o

p
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
FY

 2
1

/2
2

)
1

6
4

,1
3

9
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

6
4

,1
3

9
.0

0
$

   
  

LC
TO

P
 S

o
la

r 
C

an
o

p
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
FY

 2
2

/2
3

)
1

7
3

,8
8

2
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

7
3

,8
8

2
.0

0
$

   
  

To
ta

l L
C

TO
P

:
6

3
7

,8
7

0
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

3
7

,8
7

0
.0

0
$

   
  

-
$

 
St

at
e

 o
f 

G
o

o
d

 R
e

p
ai

r 
Fu

n
d

in
g

SG
R

 -
 2

1
/2

2
 -

 B
u

s 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

9
9

,7
0

7
.0

0
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

9
9

,7
0

7
.0

0
$

   
   

 
9

9
,7

0
7

.0
2

$
   

   
  

9
9

,7
0

7
.0

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
SG

R
 -

 2
2

/2
3

 -
 T

ra
n

si
t 

C
en

te
r

1
0

9
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

9
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
-

$
 

SG
R

 -
 2

3
/2

4
 -

 T
ra

n
si

t 
C

en
te

r
1

1
3

,2
4

7
.0

0
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
3

,2
4

7
.0

0
$

   
  

To
ta

l S
G

R
:

3
2

2
,6

5
4

.0
0

$
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
2

2
,6

5
4

.0
0

$
   

  
-

$
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SU
B

-T
O

TA
L

2
,1

6
2

,5
6

2
.0

8
$

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
,1

6
2

,5
6

2
.0

8
$

  
2

,5
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

4
,5

6
0

.5
6

$
   

 
2

,5
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

1
4

,3
7

4
.8

5
$

   
   

  
-

$
 

-
$

 
1

8
,4

1
9

.4
7

$
   

 
1

,0
7

0
,6

9
2

.9
8

$
   

1
,1

2
3

,0
8

7
.8

6
$

   
   

   

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
7

,6
9

1
,7

7
8

.0
3

$
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

,6
9

1
,7

7
8

.0
3

$
  

3
0

6
,7

1
3

.6
7

$
   

 
3

6
2

,5
0

7
.6

6
$

  
3

0
6

,5
8

9
.3

6
$

  
3

1
7

,3
5

8
.6

5
$

   
2

8
7

,8
4

2
.0

3
$

  
2

8
8

,7
7

1
.0

8
$

  
3

0
3

,8
2

1
.6

1
$

   
   

3
0

8
,4

8
6

.7
6

$
   

   
3

0
4

,1
3

4
.7

9
$

  
3

2
4

,5
3

2
.3

6
$

  
3

3
2

,8
7

2
.7

9
$

  
1

,3
9

8
,4

4
8

.9
0

$
  

4
,8

4
2

,0
7

9
.6

6
$

   
   

   

3
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
  

LT
A

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

um
m

ar
y 

20
23

-2
4

29



 

 

Services
Paratransit         P.O Box 698 Lower Lake, CA 95457 

Tel: 707-994-3384 Fax: 707-994-3387 

Date: 8-14-24 Item: #9 

 
TO: Lake Transit Authority Board of Directors 
FROM: Samuel Gaytan, Project Manager 
DATE:             August 1st, 2024 
RE:  Service Report June & July 2024 
 

Rider ship         Comparison 

June 2024-18,980       June 2023-18,642 / +338 

July 2024-20,915       July 2023-17440 / +3475 

 

Employee Training and Recruitment:  

We were experiencing a bit of bad luck in the month of July; we have had a couple of driver go out on leave due 
to off of work injuries. The whole Leadership Team has been helping to cover route to keep service going. 

We are currently in the process of bringing onboard three new drivers. 

Exceptions:   

Clearlake    Lakeport 

June  0     0  

July  0     0  

 

Vehicle Maintenance Status: 

Our current vehicle inventory reflects: 

7- Medium Cutaway vans 

5-Large Cutaway Buses 

13- Large Transit coaches 

The 25 in-service vehicles have allowed us to place 3 vehicles into spare status.  

 

Rider Incidents and Police Involvement Concerns 

 

No police involvement concerns this month. 

 

 

 

 



Paratransit Services  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Compliments, Complaints and Comments 
We continue to focus on the concerns of the riding public that call in to discuss service needs.      
 

  TOTAL   UNFOUNDED/INVESTIGATED   FOUNDED/RESOLVED 
            
Compliments        
Complaints on Drivers 3    3    
Early           
Late           
Missed Pickup           
Vehicle            
Ride length           
Miscellaneous          
Dispatch           

 

Summary: 

Construction is still ongoing on HWY 20 in the Blue Lakes area has caused minor delays in our Route 7 to and 
from Ukiah. We have warned our passengers and our drivers are doing their best in keeping our passengers 
informed of the delays.  

Our GOAL is to meet all of our passengers needs in our community. This is a GOAL my team and myself take 
serious. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 



1 
14420 LAKESHORE DR, STE. C, CLEARLAKE, CA 95422 
T: 707-995-3330 E: LAURIE.FISHER@LAKELINKS.ORG 

From: Laurie Fisher, CEO/Program Manager, Lake Links 

Mobility Report 8/07/24 

1). Pay-Your-Pal Ride - Mileage Reimbursement Program 

• Update
26 new riders enrolled in the program since last report of 6/04/2024.

PAY-YOUR-PAL UTILIZATION 

PERIOD # 
RIDERS 

# ONE-WAY 
TRIPS 

TOTAL 
MILEAGE 

TOTAL 
REIMBURSEMENT 

April 2024 75 1059 16,172 
(Medical 

Miles: 10,323 
Non-Medical 
Miles: 5849) 

$6,468.80 (Medical 
Miles: $4,129.20 

Non-Medical Miles: 
$2,339.60) 

May 2024 87 1160 19,750 
(Medical 

Miles: 12,109 
Non-Medical 
Miles: 7,641) 

$7,900.00 (Medical 
Miles: $4,843.60 

Non-Medical Miles: 
$3,056.40) 

June 2024 (July data 
not available yet) 

85 1180 19,028 
(Medical 

Miles: 10,680 
Non-Medical 
Miles: 8,348) 

$7,611.20 (Medical 
Miles: $4,272.00 

Non-Medical Miles: 
$3,339.20) 

2). Ride Links - Volunteer Driver Program 

• Currently have 6 volunteer drivers on-boarded that can accept ride assignments, but 2
are still on medical leave. 1 other volunteer has completed the volunteer driver training
and completed her background check and plans to start driving mid-August.

• Currently have 17 riders enrolled that can now request rides. I’ll likely be enrolling 3-4
more soon, once the additional volunteer driver starts.

Date: 8-14-24 Item: #10

mailto:LAURIE.FISHER@LAKELINKS.ORG


2 
14420 LAKESHORE DR, STE. C, CLEARLAKE, CA 95422 
T: 707-995-3330 E: LAURIE.FISHER@LAKELINKS.ORG 

• Ride Links Ridership:

o Soft Launch in September 2023: 3 Rides were scheduled in September. 2 of those
rides were cancelled, so we had 1 successful ride completed for September.

o October 2023: 5 Rides were scheduled in October. 1 Cancelled/4 Successfully
completed.

o November 2023: 2 Rides scheduled and completed.
o December 2023: 6 Rides scheduled (1 no driver available, 2 cancelled & 3

completed)
o January 2024: No rides scheduled in January
o February 2024: 3 Rides scheduled and completed
o March 2024: 5 Rides scheduled (2 completed, 2 no driver available, 1 cancelled

by rider)
o April 2024: 5 Rides scheduled (3 completed and 2 cancelled by rider).
o May 2024:  10 Rides scheduled (8 completed & 2 cancelled by riders).
o June 2024: 6 Rides scheduled (3 completed & 3 cancelled)
o July 2024: 5 Rides scheduled (3 completed & 2 cancelled)

• Pre-screenings continue to be done by phone with potential riders to see if they qualify
to apply for the program once we have more volunteers drivers. Those that live within
an area where we have a volunteer driver available to take ride assignments are being
enrolled in the program.

• Others that reside in areas where we don’t have volunteers serving yet get put on a
waiting list. We currently have 21 people on our waiting list interested in enrolling in the
program.

• The focus is on recruiting volunteer drivers before promoting the program. Some of our
recruiting strategies tried have been speaking at local clubs & business associations,
resource tables at local events and senior centers.

mailto:LAURIE.FISHER@LAKELINKS.ORG

	Agenda
	#4 Minutes 6/12
	#5 Minutes 6/24
	#6 SGR Project List
	#9 Paratransit Services
	#10 Lake Links
	#7 FY 23-24 Annual Report.pdf
	00 Cover
	01 Executive Summary
	02 Graphs 1
	03 Graphs 2
	04 Route Graphs
	05 Budget




